_J L
L . . m
Commission Meeting

Agenda

_h_

CITYOF = ==

Hobbs

NEW MEXICO

Mayor
Samuel D. Cobb

City Commission

R. Finn Smith — District 1
Christopher R. Mills — District 2
Larron B. Fields — District 3
Joseph D. Calderdn — District 4
Dwayne Penick — District 5
Don R. Gerth — District 6

City Manager
Manny Gomez

5. .

April 15, 2024




N

CITY OF = =

=

Ho@és

NEW MEXICO

Hobbs City Commission

Regular Meeting
City Hall, City Commission Chamber
200 E. Broadway, 15t Floor Annex, Hobbs, New Mexico

Monday, April 15, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Sam D. Cobb, Mayor

R. Finn Smith Christopher R. Mills Larron B. Fields
Commissioner — District 1 Commissioner — District 2 Commissioner — District 3
Joseph D. Calderdén Dwayne Penick Don R. Gerth
Commissioner — District 4 Commissioner — District 5 Commissioner — District 6

City Commission Meetings are
Broadcast Live on KHBX FM 99.3 Radio and
Available via Livestream at www.hobbsnm.org

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of the April 1, 2024, Regular Commission Meeting (Jan Fletcher, City
Clerk)

PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS OF MERIT

2.  Recognition of City Employees - Milestone Service Awards for the Month of
April, 2024 (Manny Gomez, City Manager)

> 5 years — Jeronimo Ponce, Hobbs Police Department
> 5 years — Katie Harrison, Hobbs Police Department
> 5 years — Steven Blandin, Hobbs Police Department
» 10 years — Rebecca Carter, Hobbs Fire Department

1



PUBLIC COMMENTS (Citizens who wish to speak must sign the Public Comment

Registration Form located in the Commission Chamber prior to the beginning of the

meeting.)

CONSENT AGENDA (The consent agenda is approved by a single motion. Any

member of the Commission may request an item to be transferred to the reqular agenda
from the consent agenda without discussion or vote.)

3.

Resolution No. 7460 - Authorizing Grant Agreement Amendment No. 1 with
the State of New Mexico Department of Transportation for Project Control
No. HW2L200557 Roadway Improvements at Dal Paso/Clinton and Dal
Paso/Snyder to Extend the Expiration Date of the Grant from June 30, 2024,
to June 30, 2025 (Todd Randall, City Engineer)

Resolution No. 7461 — Authorizing the City of Hobbs City Commission to
Become Members of the New Mexico Produced Water Research Consortium
(NMPWRC) (Valerie Chacon, City Attorney)

DISCUSSION

5.

Shipp Street Plaza Conceptual Design (David Reed, Chief Operating Officer,
JF Maddox Foundation)

ACTION ITEMS (Ordinances, Resolutions, Public Hearings)

6.

Resolution No. 7462 — Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #3 for FY 2023-2024
(Toby Spears, Finance Director)

Resolution No. 7463 — Authorizing an Allocation of Lodgers’ Tax Funds for
Various Events for FY 2024 (Toby Spears, Finance Director)

Consideration of Approval to Purchase an OTIS Hydroaccel Hydraulic
Control Elevator System from OTIS Elevator Company in the Amount of
$150,250.00 (Shelia Baker, General Services Director)

Resolution No. 7464 — Authorizing the City of Hobbs to Implement a New Fee
for Cremation Disinterment for Infants and Adults as Recommended by the
Hobbs Cemetery Board (Bryan Wagner, Parks and Open Spaces Director)



COMMENTS BY CITY COMMISSIONERS, CITY MANAGER

10. Next Meeting Dates:
» City Commission Regular Meeting:

* Monday, May 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
» Monday, May 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

if you are an individual with a disability who needs a reader, amiplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of
auxiliary aid or sefvice to attend or participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (575) 397-9200 at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided
in various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



CITY OF HOBBS

H COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

MEETING DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: City Commission Meeting Minutes

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: City Clerk’s Office
DATE SUBMITTED: April 3, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Jan Fletcher, City Clerk

Summary:
The following minutes are submitted for approval:

»  Regular City Commission meeting held on April 1, 2024

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

N/A

Finance Department

Attachments:

Minutes as referenced under “Summary”.

Legal Review: Approved As To Form:
City Attorney
Recommendation:
Motion to approve the minutes as presented.
A proved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY

COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

j!
/ )/( / / — Resolution No. Continued To:

Ordinance No. Referred To:
Department Director Approved Denled
Other File No.

+ City Manager




Minutes of the regular meeting of the Hobbs City Commission held on Monday,
April 1, 2024, in the City Commission Chamber, 200 East Broadway, 1%t Floor Annex,
Hobbs, New Mexico. This meeting was also broadcast via Livestream on the City’s
website at www.hobbsnm.org.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Mayor Sam Cobb called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone to
the meeting. The City Clerk called the roll and the following answered present:

Also present:

Mayor Sam D. Cobb
Commissioner R. Finn Smith
Commissioner Joseph D. Calderén
Commissioner Christopher Mills
Commissioner Larron B. Fields
Commissioner Dwayne Penick
Commissioner Don Gerth

Manny Gomez, City Manager

Valerie Chacon, City Attorney

August Fons, Police Chief

Shane Blevins, Deputy Police Chief

Danny Garrett, Police Captain

Jessica Silva, Code Enforcement Superintendent
Mark Doporto, Fire Chief

Chris Henry, Battalion Chief

Toby Spears, Finance Director

Todd Randall, City Engineer

Tim Woomer, Utilities Director

Nicki Lawless, Library Director

Bob Hamilton, Reference Librarian

Bryan Wagner, Parks and Open Spaces Director
Lou Maldonado, Parks and Open Spaces Superintendent
Matt Hughes, Rockwind Superintendent

Doug McDaniel, Recreation Director

Meghan Mooney, Communications Director
Nicholas Goulet, Human Resources Director
Tracy South, Assistant HR Director

Bobby Arther, Municipal Judge

Shannon Arguello, Municipal Court Administrator
Selena Estrada, Risk Manager

Julie Nymeyer, Executive Assistant

Shelia Baker, General Services Director

Christa Belyeu, I. T. Director

Jan Fletcher, City Clerk

Amelia Maldonado, Deputy City Clerk

14 citizens



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 2

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Fields delivered the invocation and Commissioner Smith led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes

Mayor Cobb requested ltem #6 to be removed from the agenda as Representative
Randall Pettigrew is unable to attend tonight's meeting.

Commissioner Calderén moved the minutes of the regular meeting of March 4, 2024,
be approved as written. Commissioner Smith seconded the motion and roll call vote
was recorded as follows: Smith yes, Fields yes, Calderén yes, Gerth yes, Cobb yes.
The motion carried.

Proclamations and Awards of Merit

Mayor Cobb proclaimed Monday, April 1, 2024, as “Cameron Hernandez Day” who won
the State Championship in wrestling and earned his 100 varsity wresting win at the
NMAA State Wrestling Tournament.

Mayor Cobb proclaimed the month of April, 2024, as “Fair Housing Month”. He
presented the proclamation to Mr. Todd Randall, City Engineer, who described the
housing activities of the City.

Mayor Cobb proclaimed the week of April 7 — 13, 2024, as “National Library Week”.
He presented the proclamation to Ms. Nichole Lawless, Library Director, and Mr. Bob
Hamilton, Reference Librarian. Ms. Lawless and Mr. Hamilton thanked the City
Commission for its support of the Library and invited everyone to stop by to view all of
the busy activities going on at the Library.

Public Comments

None.

Consent Agenda

Mayor Cobb explained the process for the consent agenda which is reserved for items
which are routine when the agenda is lengthy. He stated any member of the
Commission may request an item to be transferred to the regular agenda from the
consent agenda without discussion or vote.

Commissioner Calderén moved for approval of the following Consent Agenda item(s):



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 3

Resolution No. 7457 - Adopting the Required Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Annual Certificates and Commitments

Commissioner Gerth seconded the motion and roll call vote was recorded as follows:
Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderén yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes, Cobb yes. The
motion carried. Copies of the resolution and supporting documentation are attached
and made a part of these minutes.

Discussion

LEDA Application — Space Jump

Ms. Jennifer Grassham, CEO and President of the Economic Development
Corporation of Lea County (EDC), stated the EDC supports LEDA Funding to bring
businesses and jobs into the community. Based on the framework and criteria
developed by the City, the EDC is here tonight with two proposed business applicants
who have made large capital investments in the City. The first applicant is Space
Jump, LLC, and the EDC recommends a LEDA award of $180,000.00 from the City of
Hobbs.

Mr. Nadeem Kassis stated he and his wife, Ms. Cindy Kassis, are resident business
owners who looked at a need to bring something different to the community. He stated
they decided upon a Trampoline Park which would be something that brings families
together and improves quality of life. He stated the facility is a 27,000 square foot
facility on four acres of land located at 3314 North Grimes. He stated the total
construction cost was over $6 million with $5.3 million for the cost of the building and
$1.3 million for equipment inside the building. Mr. Kassis stated infrastructure
improvements of $550,000.00 went toward sewer, water, parking lots and drainage.
He stated Space Jump is a perfect project for LEDA funding as they are in no direct
competition with any other businesses. Mr. Kassis stated approximately 25% of the
customers are from outside of Hobbs as guests are required to sign a waiver with their
address information. He stated he has already proven his business concept is
successful and exceeds the minimum requirement of gross receipts tax sales.

Mayor Cobb stated the next step would be the creation of a Participation Agreement
to encumber the City’s budget. He informed Mr. Kassis he would be reimbursed based
on his actual payment of gross receipts taxes.

Ms. Valerie Chacon, City Attorney, thanked Mr. Kassis for applying and requested
payroll information on the business.

Mr. Kassis stated during the initial grand opening period, he started with 45 employees
but that number is now down to 25. He stated he and his wife know how to efficiently
run a business. Mr. Kassis stated many schools from outside of Hobbs visit the facility,



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 4

and he offers a percentage of the cost back to support the school. During Easter, there
was a special program that saw over 150 guests. He plans to break ground soon on
a second facility in Roswell.

In response to Commissioner Gerth’s question. Mr. Kassis stated he currently has 20
full-time employees and five part-time employees.

Commissioner Penick stated he toured the facility and it is high quality. He thanked
Mr. Kassis for investing in the community.

Commissioner Mills stated it is a great use of LEDA funds to provide activities for kids
to do.

Commissioner Smith stated it has been a long process to get to this point. He stated
it is a challenge for government to fund private enterprise and it is important to
safeguard public funds. Determining the payback period is important to determine
whether it is a good investment for the City. Commissioner Smith stated it is the
company’s responsibility to make it a successful program.

Mr. Kassis stated he has already paid over $127,000.00 in gross receipts tax revenue
to the State of New Mexico since opening the business. He stated he has hired
hundreds of employees in his 25-year history in business in Hobbs and has invested
$60 million in infrastructure and development. Mr. Kassis stated he is projected to
invest an additional $20 million in development within the next three years.

LEDA Application — HTeaO - Hobbs

Ms. Grassham introduced Mr. Chris McVay, Mr. Hayden Holub and Ms. Samantha
Holub of HTeaO Hobbs. She stated the EDC recommends a LEDA award of
$70,000.00 from the City of Hobbs.

Mr. Chris McVay thanked Ms. Grassham, Mayor Cobb and the City Commission for
the opportunity. He stated he and his wife, Ms, Whitney McVay, are proud to partner
with Mr. Hayden Holub and Ms. Samantha Holub in the formation of HTeaO. He
provided a brief history of his family’s background experience in ranching and drilling.
Mr. McVay stated people love tea from HTeaO. Since opening, HTeaO Hobbs has
been the #1 store in the entire HTeaO franchise for five consecutive weeks out of 100
stores. He stated 35 people have been hired with the intent to downsize but the store
has remained too busy. Mr. McVay stated his wife has been focusing on developing
the work ethic of the young adults being hired which is an important thing for the
community.

In response to Commissioner Gerth’s question, Mr. McVay stated they currently have
five full-time employees and the remainder are part-time employees.



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 5

Ms. Chacon requested evidence of the business’ financial solvency. Mr. McVay stated
he would be happy to provide that information directly to Ms. Chacon.

In answer to Commissioner Penick’s question, Mr. McVay stated they are exceeding
the expectation of their gross receipts tax plan. Commissioner Penick thanked Mr.
McVay for his investment into the community and stated he applauded his efforts.

In response to Commissioner Smith’s inquiry, Mr. McVay stated the #1 ranking was
related to gross total sales. In further response to Commissioner Smith’s question, Mr.
McVay stated their store size is larger and the franchise owner plans to do smaller
footprints in the future as large store space is often difficult to find.

Mr. McVay stated they offer specials for Teachers’ Day and First Responders.

Mayor Cobb thanked Mr. McVay for the presentation and suggested he meet with Ms.
Chacon on the information for the Participation Agreement.

In response to Mr. Manny Gomez’' question, Ms. Grassham stated the request is for
$70,000.00 in LEDA funds from the City.

Mayor Cobb stated metrics will be developed in the future for manufacturing and other
businesses which do not pay a gross receipts tax.

Action ltems

PUBLIC HEARING: Resolution No. 7458 — Enforcing or Rescinding Resolution No.
7445 as it Applies to the Condemned Property Located at 700 South Jefferson

Ms. Valerie Chacon, City Attorney, stated the City Commission adopted Resolution
No. 7445 finding the property located at 700 South Jefferson to be damaged,
dilapidated and a menace to the public comfort, health and safety requiring
remediation. The property owner, Ms. Panetta Burkley, is deceased. Ms. Frances
Hanley and Ms. Shirley Bailey have each filed a written objection to the condemnation
of said property. As required by the Hobbs Municipal Code, a condemnation hearing
is to be held by the City Commission to determine if Resolution No. 7445 should be
enforced or rescinded as to this property.

Ms. Frances Hanley and Ms. Shirley Bailey appeared at the hearing via telephone.

Ms. Chacon expressed concern that the rightful property owner is not known and is
somewhere not being heard today. She stated the purpose of the condemnation
action is to get the property in a safe condition. The parties who have submitted
objection letters are not close in relation to Ms. Burkley; however, they have stated it
is their intent to perfect the title to the property.



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 6

Ms. Chacon displayed photographs of the property from March of 2024 showing a tree
has fallen onto the roof of the house. Ms. Chacon stated the City is prohibited from
going inside the house without the permission of the property owner but the Building
Inspector does believe there is potential structural damage to the house. It is located
approximately one block from Booker T. Washington Elementary School.

Ms. Frances Hanley stated she has tried to get some legality as to ownership but has
not been successful. She does understand the property needs to be updated but living
in Texas requires her to travel to Hobbs and take care of the damage.

Ms. Shirley Bailey stated she reached out to a friend to remove the tree from the
property but she was not aware the work had not been done. She would like the
property to be declared a historical house due to its significance in the past.

In response to Mayor Cobb’s request, Ms. Chacon stated the parties have 30 days to
get the work accomplished or they can write a letter to request an extension of 60 days,
provided a significant amount of progress has been made. A structural engineer would
be required for the property to be occupied.

In response to Ms. Hanley's comment, Ms. Chacon clarified any extension would
require a significant showing that progress is being made. A good start would be to
remove the tree. Ms. Chacon also stated that work can be done while she lives in
Texas.

In response to Commissioner Smith’s questions, Ms. Hanley stated Ms. Burkley died
in 2000 and the family has been researching how to get the title changed.

Ms. Bailey stated she, too, has researched it and will get a title attorney and the
required signatures on documentation to prove there are no other heirs.

In further response to Commissioner Smith’s inquiry, Ms. Hanley stated the family
dropped the ball and did not get it done. Ms. Bailey stated she will not drop the ball
and assured the Commission she will get it done.

In reply to Commissioner Penick’s question, Ms. Bailey stated she will have the tree
removed within the next two weeks and will work to get the title attorney started on the
heirship issue.

Commissioner Fields stated as the Commissioner in District 3 in the area where this
property is located, he has received complaints from constituents about this property
and there has been no change since he became a Commissioner four years ago.

Ms. Hanley apologized and stated they will put forth the effort needed.



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 7

Ms. Chacon requested to call Ms. Jessica Silva to testify in the matter. Ms. Jan
Fletcher, City Clerk, administered the witness oath to Ms. Jessica Silva, Community
Services Superintendent.

Ms. Chacon questioned Ms. Silva regarding the property at 700 South Jefferson. Ms.
Silva stated there has been no substantial change in the condition of the property. Ms.
Silva stated she checked with the Tax Assessor's Office to determine the property
owner's name, Panetta Burkley, with an address in Mansfield, Texas. She stated she
was informed Ms. Frances Hanley had been paying the property taxes on the house.
In response to Ms. Chacon'’s questions, Ms. Silva stated two certified letters addressed
to Ms. Frances Hanley in Mansfield, Texas, were returned to the City as unclaimed.
Ms. Silva stated the goal is to hold property owners accountable for the condition of
their property and to keep the public safe of any nuisance and health issues.

Ms. Chacon again stated the City is willing to work with property owners who need
additional time to bring the property into compliance with Code as long as progress is
being made.

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Mills moved that Resolution No.
7458 be adopted enforcing prior Resolution No. 7445 as it relates to the property at
700 South Jefferson. Commissioner Fields seconded the motion and roll call vote was
recorded as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderén yes, Penick yes, Gerth
yes, Cobb yes. The motion carried. Copies of the resolution and supporting
documentation are attached.

Resolution No. 7459 — Approving the Final Plat for College Square Subdivision
Located Northwest of the Intersection of Grimes Street and College Lane as
Recommended by the Planning Board

Mr. Todd Randall, City Engineer, explained the resolution and stated the final plan for
College Square Subdivision is submitted by Lemke Development, Inc. The
subdivision is located northwest of the intersection of Grimes St. and College Lane
and encompasses 12.54 acres and will contain five single family residential lots. The
Planning Board has reviewed and approved this item. The municipality is in receipt
of an Engineer of Record Certification concerning the installation of infrastructure as
to the approved construction plans and has received a cash bond for $12,500.00 to
cover the replacement of water meter curb stops.

In response to Mayor Cobb’s question, Mr. Randall stated Lemke Development is
responsible for the development of 254 homes in Hobbs.

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Penick moved that Resolution No.
7459 be adopted as presented. Commissioner Gerth seconded the motion and roll
call vote was recorded as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderon yes,



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 8

Penick yes, Gerth yes, Cobb yes. The motion carried. Copies of the resolution and
supporting documentation are attached.

Consideration of Approval of Assignment of Ambulance Billing Contract from Image
Trend, LLC, to EMS MC

Mr. Mark Doporto, Fire Chief, stated Image Trend, LLC, provides ambulance billing
services for the City of Hobbs. Image Trend has sold its ambulance billing service
unit to EMS Management & Consultants of North Carolina. All terms and conditions
will remain the same as with the original contract with Image Trend, including the
commission collection percentage. Chief Doporto stated the contract expires in
October, 2024, and the City will be conducting a formal RFP process before the
contract expiration.

There being no discussion, Commissioner Fields moved that the Assignment of
Ambulance Billing Contract be adopted as presented. Commissioner Gerth seconded
the motion and roll call vote was recorded as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes,
Calderon yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes, Cobb yes. The motion carried. Copies of the
resolution and supporting documentation are attached.

Consideration of Approval of Contract with Tyler Technologies for Electronic
Reporting Planning (ERP) Software for SaaS Cloud Switch in the Amount of
$331,757.00

Mr. Toby Spears, Finance Director, stated the City currently uses Tyler Technologies
for several functions related to the Central Accounting system. Tyler Products used
by the City of Hobbs include the ERP (formerly MUNIS), Tyler Cashiering, Tyler Open
Finance (Transparency Portal), Employee Self Service, Citizen Self Service and Tyler
Parks & Recreation. With the exception of the Transparency Portal, all programs are
currently hosted on the City's local servers. Mr. Spears stated the Finance
Department would like to enter into a contract with Tyler Technologies to host Tyler
Software on the Cloud. This function is called a SaaS Flip. Cost of the service
agreement is $331,750.00. Rather than the programs and data “living” on our local
servers, the programs will be moved to Amazon Web Services (AWS) and live in the
“cloud”. Data and programs would be hosted and secured by Tyler Technologies.
Mr. Spears described the other benefits to the SaasS flip and stated the contract has
been approved by the Legal Department and the |.T. Department has approved
moving off the local servers and onto the cloud.

In response to Mayor Cobb’s question, Mr. Spears stated the security will be provided
by Amazon Web Services and it will be a much larger globally scaled security package
for our data. It is already being used by other local municipalities such as Carlsbad
and Clovis.



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 9

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Gerth moved that the contract with
Tyler Technologies be approved in the amount of $331,750.00. Commissioner Penick
seconded the motion and roll call vote was recorded as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes,
Fields yes, Calderén yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes, Cobb yes. The motion carried.
Copies of the resolution and supporting documentation are attached.

Comments by City Commissioners, City Manager

Mr. Manny Gomez, City Manager, requested Ms. Shelia Baker, General Services
Director, provide a report on street repairs,

Ms. Baker stated the City completed a Street Scan Study indicating it would take 10
years at $10 million per year to update all of the necessary repairs to City streets. Ms.
Baker stated the City will be contracting with an Engineer for four different types of
work contracts and plans to do 80 miles of work in Year One. Each contractor has
different types of equipment and provides different work. The first portion of the work
should be completed by the end of the summer.

Ms. Baker stated smaller roadway projects are also being done in badly-needed areas
such as the recent project completed on Grimes and the ongoing project on Turner.
She stated City crews stay busy filling in potholes, and Ms. Baker thanked everyone
for their patience on street repairs.

In response to Mayor Cobb’s question, Ms. Baker stated Legislative Funding of $2
million was received for mill and overlay work on West County Road. Once the grant
is executed, work will begin to move forward on approximately two miles of West
County Road from Bender to Marland.

In response to Commissioner Gerth’'s question about badly-needed work on the
railroad crossings, Mr. Randall provided an update on conversations with the Railroad
Company, the spur and history of prior work done in the mid-1990’s. He stated some
immediate repairs will only be temporary in nature.

Commissioner Mills stated the Boys and Girls Club of Hobbs is a tremendous
organization supporting over 500 kids in our community. He stated they will be having
a new Kentucky Derby fundraiser on May 4, 2024, at the Hobbs County Club.
Commissioner Mills encouraged everyone to purchase a ticket, wear your best dressy
clothes and Derby hat, and help support the local Boys & Girls Club.

Commissioner Fields stated there is great strength within the community. On Saturday,
April 6, 2024, at 9:00 a.m., he stated there will be a prayer for the school at Tydings
Auditorium. From there, they will go to CTECH and then to the Middle Schools to pray.
He stated a Plan B will be developed and announced that day in case of inclement
weather.



City Commission Meeting
April 1, 2024 Page 10

Commissioner Penick stated he recently was a patient two times during the month at
Covenant Health Hobbs Hospital and had great care while at the hospital. He praised
the hospital staff and stated his mother recently had a knee replacement at the hospital
with fantastic care.

Commissioner Smith stated a Community Reception will be held at Covenant Hospital
on Thursday, April 4, 2024, from 4:30 pm — 6:30 pm in the Maddox Room to welcome
three new providers to the facility. He stated the new providers are Dr. Breton Juberg,
Dr. Russell Clark and Certified Nurse Midwife Larissa Juberg.

Mayor Cobb stated he recently received notification from Mr. Gene Strickland, Hobbs
Municipal Schools, that the C-TECH facility is so full it will only be able to accommodate
students from Hobbs next year.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business or comments, Commissioner Calderén moved that the
meeting adjourn. Commissioner Smith seconded the motion and the vote was recorded
as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderén yes, Gerth yes, Penick yes, Cobb
yes. The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

SAM COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



' PROCLAMATIONS

AND

AWARDS OF
MERIT

e )




April Milestones 2024

5 Years
Jeronimo Ponce
Katie Harrison

Steven Blandin

10 Years

Rebecca Carter

Detention Officer 04/15/2019
IPRA Coordinator 04/15/2019
Technology Administrator  04/15/2019

EMT Specialist Intermediate 04/21/2014



L

CONSENT
AGENDA

oy




2 CITY OF HOBBS
H "665 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

MEETING DATE: __April 15t 2024

SUBJECT: Local Government Road Fund (LGRF) Cooperative Agreement Amendment No. 1

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Engineering Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 1st, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall, City Engineer

Summary:

A grant application for LGRF was submitted on March 15, 2022. The City received the executed grant on
July 7, 2022, for $635,000. Project total ($476,250 NMDOT / $158,750 City Match) for roadway
improvements at Dal Paso / Clinton and Dal Paso / Snyder intersections. Improvements would include
the construction of traffic signal poles, mast arms, and geometric improvements to the intersections.

The grant agreement will expire on June 30, 2024, and attached is a resolution for Amendment No. 1 to
the grant agreement to extend the termination to June 30, 2025. Design is complete, plans to bid and
award in May of 2024, and construction to be complete by March of 2025.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By: T S
Finance Department

Grant Amount: $635,000

Local Match: $158,750

State Match: $476,250

Budget Line: 48-4048-44901-00295

Budget Amnt: $714,485

Attachments:

Resolution, Grant Amendment

Le al Review: A roved As TO Form . Digitlly signed by Valeie 5. Chcon
g 24 Valerie S. Chacon g s ceus

Date: 2024 04.02 03:50.56 -06 00

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Consider and approve the Resolution for the Mayor to execute resolution and grant amendment

Approved For Submitfal By CITY CLERK’'S USE ONLY
sy P ol COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

TODD RANDALL EZiagons™™
Departr. o, S -

L Resolution No. Continued To:
Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied

. — City MW Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. __7460

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
GRANT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT No. 1 WITH THE STATE
OF NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FOR CN: HW2L200557

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW
MEXICO, that the Mayor be and hereby is, authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the
City of Hobbs a grant agreement amendment no. 1 with the State of New Mexico Department of
Transportation for Control No. HW2L200557; in the amount of $635,000 (75%/25% share) and any
certification or supporting documentation for the implementation of the grant agreement
requirements. The scope of the work includes Planning, Design, Construction,
Reconstruction, Pavement Rehabilitation, Construction Management, Drainage, Misc.
Improvements and Traffic Signal Construction at the intersection of Dal Paso & Clinton and Dal
Paso & Snyder. The Grant Amendment No. 1 revises expiration of grant to June 30, 2025. A

copy of the Grant Amendment No. 1 is attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this_15" day of April, 2024.

SAM D COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



Contract No. D19331/1
Vendor No. 54339

Project No.

Control No. HW2L.200557

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This First Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department
of Transportation (Department) and the City of Hobbs (Public Entity). This Amendment is
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page.

RECITALS

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Control No.
£.200557 on 07/07/2022 and,

Whereas Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties; and,

Whereas the Department and the Public Entity want to extend the term of the Agreement to
allow for Project completion; and,

Whereas the parties agree to modify this Agreement.
Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows:
1. Section 6, Term, is deleted and replaced with the following.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties. The effective date is the
date when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on June 30", 2025. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty
(60) days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless
expressly amended or modified by this First Amendment.

LGRF Amendment Rev. 6-2017 Page 1 of 3 FY##



The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Amendment Rev. 6-2017 Page 2 of 3 FY##



In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that
party’s signature.

New Mexico Department of Transportation

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

City of Hobbs

By: Date: 4-15-24

Name: Sam D. Cobb

Title: _ Mayor City of Hobbs

ATTEST:

By: Date: 4-15-24
Jan Fletcher Hobbs City Clerk

LGRF Amendment Rev. 6-2017 Page 3 of 3 FY##



i CITY OF HOBBS

Iy oF = =

“mz 6 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

0

NEW MEXICO

MEETING DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF HOBBS CITY COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP
WITH THE NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY NEW MEXICO PRODUCED WATER
RESEARCH CONSORTIUM (NMPWRC)

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Legal Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 8, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Valerie S. Chacon, City Attorney

Summary: This resolution authorized the City Commission to become members of the New Mexico State
University New Mexico Produced Water Research Consortium (NMPWRC). The New Mexico Environment
Department (NMED) and New Mexico State University (NMSU) entered into a memorandum of
understanding in September 2019 to create a produced water research consortium to support NMIEDs
implementation of House Bill 546. This membership will allow the City Commissioners' viewpoints to be
heard during the bi-annual and annual meetings. The City Commissioner understands that only two
commissioners may attend each of the meetings in order to be compliant with the Open Meetings Act.

Fiscal Impact:
No fiscal impact

Reviewed By:
Finance Department
Attachments: Proposed Resolution
Legal Review: Approved As To Form: _/s/ Valerie S. Chacon
City Attorney
Recommendation:
Adopted the Resolution
Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
- Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Director Ordinance No. Referred To:

% | Approved Denied
5 Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. 7461

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF HOBBS CITY
COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP WITH THE NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY
NEW MEXICO PRODUCED WATER RESEARCH CONSORTIUM (NMPWRC)

WHEREAS, in 2019 House Bill 546 established control and responsibility for produced

water and allowed the use of treated or recycled produced water,

WHEREAS, THE City of Hobbs engages in the oil and gas industry and has an interest

in use of produced water,

WHEREAS, New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) and New Mexico State
University (NMSU) entered into a memorandum of understanding in September 2019 to create

a produced water research consortium to support NMEDs implementation of House Bill 546;

WHEREAS, THE City Commission’s membership with NMPWRC would allow the City
Commissions’ viewpoints to be considered during the bi-annual and annual meetings, for which

only two representatives of the commission shall attend,;
WHEREAS, THE City Commissions’ membership shall be at no-cost.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that the City Commission shall become member of the New
Mexico State University New Mexico Produced Water Research Consortium (NMPWRC).

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 15! day of April, 2024

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



ACTION
ITEMS




I CITY OF HOBBS

» I
0 6 53 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
NEW MExICo @@ MEETING DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #3 for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 4, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Deborah Corral, Assistant Finance Director

Summary:

The fiscal budget of the City of Hobbs is adopted by resolution, and reviewed and approved by the
Department of Finance & Administration. The budget is prepared before the beginning of the fiscal year. As
such, from time to time it becomes necessary to adjust the budget for items not contemplated at the time of
its preparation or for issues that arise during the fiscal year.

Enclosed is budgetary adjustment #3 for the current year. A summary of the funds adjusted is attached to
this resolution. After the Commission approves this adjustment, it must be forwarded to the Department of
Finance & Administration for approval.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

Total revenue increased by $340,000 and total expense increased by $796,185 providing a budgeted
ending cash balance of $92,776,460.26 for all funds.

This budget adjustment also includes inter-fund transfers.
General fund reserve is reduced from 54% to 53%.

Attachments:

Budget Cash Balance Sheet

Budgeted Adjustments Detail

Resolution approving Budget Adjustment for the fiscal year 2023-2024

Legal Review: Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Motion to approve the resolution.

. CITY CLERKS USE ONLY
Approved For Submittal By: COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

- Resolution No. Continued To:
Depart Ordinance No. Referred To:
= Approved Denied




CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. __7462

BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENT #3
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the fiscal budget for the City of Hobbs is prepared, reviewed, and approved
prior to the beginning of the fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to adjust the budget due to items not
contemplated at the time it is prepared; and

WHEREAS, included in this budgetary adjustment total revenue is increased by $340,000
total expense is increased by $796,185.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that the herein-referenced budget adjustments be approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY of the City of Hobbs, New
Mexico, that the budgetary adjustments be subject to the approval of the Department of Finance
and Administration of the State of New Mexico and that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to
their office in Santa Fe, New Mexico, for approval.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 15" day of April 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



dfa fund
11000
29900

20100
21100
29900
29900
21700
21900
51800
50600
50400
30300
21800
21400
27000
28000
29900
20900
20600
21210
29900
21220

30200
39900
21600
39900

40400
40400

50200
39900
50100
50100
50300
50300
50300
50100
50100
69900

69900
69900
69900

79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900

City of Hobbs BAR #3
FY24 Fund Summary

Beginning Cash Total Interfund Total Ending
6/30/2023 Revenue Transfer Expenditures Cash

001 GENERAL 76,840,351.72 75,660,726.40 (12,475,098.99) 91,624,681.06 48,401,298.07
002 LAND ACQUISITION 830,648.61 100,000.00 100,000.00 830,648.61
General Fund Subtotal 77,671,000.33 75,760,726.40 (12,475,098.99) 91,724,681.06 49,231,946.68
110 LOCAL GOV CORR 1,012,394.62 169,000.00 494,500.00 686,894.62
120  POLICE PROTECTION 24,383.39 228,883.39 228,883.39 24,383.39
130 P D N (parif, drug, narcotics) 1,918.75 - 1,918.75 -

150 COPS GRANT 8,881.98 - (8,881.98) - -

160 RECREATION (CORE) 1,000.00 1,626,400.00 4,423,320.12 6,049,720.12 1,000.00
170 OLDER AMERICAN 1,000.00 271,966.00 1,076,883.10 1,318,559.04 31,290.06
180 GOLF 1,000.00 1,031,250.00 3,376,523.06 4,360,003.06 48,770.00
190 CEMETERY 1,000.00 216,650.00 924,102.90 1,140,752.90 1,000.00
200 AIRPORT 690,720.93 185,574.32 318,500.00 557,795.25
210  LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS 1,000.00 7,857,134.01 7,275,553.12 582,580.89
220 INTERGOVERNMENTAL GRANTS 27,912,727.17 - 27,912,727.17 -

230 LODGERS' TAX 1,062,654.52 1,725,000.00 (397,403.00) 1,227,835.00 1,162,416.52
240 LG ABATEMENT FUND (OPIOID) 119,300.36 489,000.00 489,000.00 119,300.36
250 CANNABIS EXCISE TAX FUND 643,025.95 950,000.00 (603,000.00) 30,000.00 960,025.95
270  PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 2,247,076.92 250,000.00 1,618,584.28 879,492.64
280 FIRE PROTECTION 1,221,313.43 1,092,725.00 1,190,654.05 1,123,384.38
290 EMER MEDICAL SERV 2,595.39 42,362.00 42,362.00 2,595.39
300 2022 Retention LER 139,316.51 1,425,000.00 1,562,952.47 1,364.04
310 LEDA - 3,361,696.47 3,361,696.47 -

320 2023 Recruitment LER 750,000.00 - 750,000.00 -

Special Revenue Subtotals 32,845,233.00 20,308,021.64 12,403,240.67 59,374,201.82 6,182,293.49
370 COMM DEVE CONST 82,327.62 750,000.00 464,806.80 1,296,134.42 1,000.00
460 BEAUTIFICATION IMPROVEMENT 1,538,849.89 - (200,000.00) - 1,338,849.89
480 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 5,668,692.61 2,125,000.00 7,739,692.68 53,999.93
490 CITY COMM. IMPROVEMENTS 10,109,110.76 2,500,000.00 (8,682,133.41) 85,000.00 3,841,977.35
Capital Project Subtotals 17,398,980.88 5,375,000.00 (8,417,326.61) 9,120,827.10 5,235,827.17
510 UTILITY BOND - - 307,005.74 307,005.74 -

530 WASTEWATER BOND 1,989,842.96 - 2,442,795.99 2,442,795.99 1,989,842.96
Debt Service Subtotals 1,989,842.96 - 2,749,801.73 2,749,801.73 1,989,842.96
100 SOLID WASTE 2,872,856.74 7,750,000.00 7,900,000.00 2,722,856.74
440  JOINT UTILITY EXTENSIONS CAPIT 1,000.00 250,000.00 2,717,326.61 2,967,326.61 1,000.00
600 JOINT UTILITY 1,000.00 - 8,324,608.75 8,324,608.75 1,000.00
610 JOINT UTILITY CONST 1,000.00 - 5,408,103.85 5,408,103.85 1,000.00
620 WASTE WATER PLANT CONST 6,857,812.29 1,400,000.00 10,267,587.97 18,524,400.26 1,000.00
630 JOINT UTILTIY - WASTEWATER 1,000.00 - 6,723,457.65 6,723,457.65 1,000.00
650 JOINT UTILTIY INCOME - WASTEV 10,856,602.76 8,810,000.00 (15,416,164.69) 45,000.00 4,205,438.07
660 JOINT UTILITY INCOME 9,447,098.98 9,275,000.00 (14,058,395.26) - 4,663,703.72
680 METER DEPOSIT RES 1,405,056.17 375,000.00 375,000.00 1,405,056.17
690 INTERNAL SUPPLY 109,115.46 225,000.00 1,000.00 335,000.00 115.46
Utility Subtotals 31,552,542.40 28,085,000.00 3,967,524.88 50,602,897.12 13,002,170.16
640 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,658,623.59 7,776,930.00 1,175,000.00 8,801,000.00 1,809,553.59
670 WORKERS COMP TRUST 1,206,454.59 720,000.00 833,000.00 1,093,454.59
740  INSURANCE - RISK 5,428,141.68 2,872,951.00 1,771,858.32 3,122,951.00 6,950,000.00
Internal Service Subtotal 8,293,219.86 11,369,881.00 2,946,858.32 12,756,951.00 9,853,008.18
700 MOTOR VEHICLE 1,802.83 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00 1,802.83
710 MUNIJUDGE BOND FUND 108,174.34 - - 108,174.34
720 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRL 9,000,000.00 1,075,000.00 (1,175,000.00) 2,050,000.00 6,850,000.00
730  CRIME LAB FUND 74,148.80 57,000.00 57,000.00 74,148.80
750 FORECLOSURE TRUST FUND 71.88 - - 71.88
770  LIBRARY TRUST 6,290.69 1,500.00 1,500.00 6,290.69
780  SENIOR CITIZEN TRUST 5,195.94 3,000.00 3,000.00 5,195.94
790  PRAIRIE HAVEN MEM 6,025.45 - - 6,025.45
800 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST 1,611.76 - - 1,611.76
820 EVIDENCE TRUST FUND 206,602.63 5,000.00 - 211,602.63
830 HOBBS BEAUTIFUL 15,440.93 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,440.93
860 CITY AGENCY TRUST 1,506.37 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,006.37
Trust & Agency Subtotals 9,426,871.62 6,653,000.00 (1,175,000.00) 7,623,500.00 7,281,371.62
Grand Total All Funds 179,177,691.05 147,551,629.04 (0.00) 233,952,859.83 92,776,460.26

340,000.00 796,185.00

53%



BAR #3 Detail

Fund Org Obj Proj Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR #3 Request Total Budget |C
001 |010125 [41101 PLANNING SALARIES 188,241.25 13,148.00 201,389.25 |Create project manager in planning early
001 |010125 (41111 PLANNING FICA 15,247.61 1,006.00 16,253.61 |Create project manager in planning early
001 |010125 (41112 PLANNING PERA 29,892.31 1,828.00 31,720.31 |Create project manager in planning early
001 |010145 [41101 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  |SALARIES 628,086.58 (1,000.00) 627,086.58 |transfer to OT from salary
001 (010145 (41102 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY |OVERTIME 5,000.00 1,000.00 6,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary
001 [010145 (42706 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  |EQUIPMENT UNDER 5000.00 418,565.54 15,000.00 433,565.54 |rplc of temp transfer for service mtc agreements
001 010145 |43001 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  |COMPUTER/COMP EQUIPMENT OVER 5 227,076.29 315,000.00 542,076.29 |budget for new virtual environment
001 |010190 (42643 MOTOR VEHICLE CREDIT CARD FEE EXPENDITURE 4,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 |Increased usage of credit cards
001 [010201 (42643 POLICE ADMINISTRATION CREDIT CARD FEE EXPENDITURE 1,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 |Increased usage of credit cards
001 [010202 (42608 POLICE PATROL CLAIMS BY OTHERS GEN LIABILIT 1,037,996.66 77,000.00 1,114,996.66 |Claims exceed budget
001 |010203 (42706 (00312 |POLICE CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIJOXY DONATION - EQUIP UNDER 5K - 10,000.00 10,000.00 [expense budget for oxy donation
001 [010220 (41101 FIRE/AMBULANCE SALARIES 5,577,452.77 (435,000.00)| 5,142,452.77 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010220 (41102 FIRE/AMBULANCE OVERTIME 750,000.00 332,000.00 1,082,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary
001 010220 (41103 FIRE/AMBULANCE OVERTIME - PERA 225,000.00 103,000.00 328,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010220 |42608 FIRE/AMBULANCE CLAIMS BY OTHERS GEN LIABILIT 5,000.00 7,400.00 12,400.00 |Claims exceed budget
001 [010310 (42643 LIBRARY CREDIT CARD FEE EXPENDITURE 1,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 |Increased usage of credit cards
001 010320 |41101 PARKS SALARIES 1,213,241.33 (25,000.00)| 1,188,241.33 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010320 (41102 PARKS OVERTIME 80,000.00 25,000.00 105,000.00 [transfer to OT from salary
001 [010320 (42403 PARKS MACHINE REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 49,000.00 7,000.00 56,000.00 |Major repairs to equipment
001 (010321 (41101 SPORTS FIELDS SALARIES 268,051.26 (13,000.00) 255,051.26 |transfer to OT from salary
001 [010321 (41102 SPORTS FIELDS OVERTIME 20,000.00 13,000.00 33,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary
001 [010321 (42403 SPORTS FIELDS MACHINE REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 3,000.00 13,000.00 |Major repairs to equipment
001 |010326 [42201 HARRY MCADAMS UTILITIES 100,000.00 25,000.00 125,000.00 |utility billing over budgeted amount
001 (010330 (41101 RECREATION SALARIES 368,982.22 (2,500.00) 366,482.22 |transfer to OT from salary
001 (010330 (41102 RECREATION OVERTIME 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010330 (42320 (00265 |RECREATION MOVIES UNDER THE STARS 6,000.00 2,600.00 8,600.00 [to fund increase in cost of movies
Additional funding for Independence day celebration, $5000
for Entertainment; $33,000 for fireworks; $12000 generators,
001 |010330 |42320 [00273 [RECREATION COMMUNITY 4TH CELEBRATION 2,500.00 50,000.00 52,500.00 |light towers, sound equipment
001 [010330 (42642 (00246 |RECREATION GUS MACKER - LODGERS TAX - 17,218.00 17,218.00 |lodgers' tax award for gus macker event
001 [010332 [41101 TEEN RECREATION SALARIES 196,898.83 (1,000.00) 195,898.83 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010332 (41102 TEEN RECREATION OVERTIME 3,000.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 |[transfer to OT from salary
001 |010332 |42202 TEEN RECREATION COMMUNICATIONS 1,716.00 1,800.00 3,516.00 [Comminication increased due to fiber install
001 (010332 |42204 TEEN RECREATION UNIFORMS 2,000.00 178.00 2,178.00 |reclass for uniform overége
001 |010332 (42301 TEEN RECREATION SUPPLIES-OFFICE 1,300.00 (178.00) 1,122.00 |reclass for uniform overage
001 [010332 [42357 TEEN RECREATION ADVERTISING 3,500.00 650.00 4,150.00 |advertising for Teen Center through year end
001 |010342 (42301 PUBLIC INFORMATION SUPPLIES-OFFICE 2,000.00 336.11 2,336.11 |transfer to cover budget overrun
001 |010342 |42324 PUBLIC INFORMATION MISCELLANEOUS AND EMERGENCY 500.00 (336.11) 163.89 |transfer to cover budget overrun
001 [010410 (41101 ENGINEERING SALARIES 475,699.74 (500.00) 475,199.74 |transfer to OT from salary
001 |010410 |41102 ENGINEERING OVERTIME 4,000.00 500.00 4,500.00 [transfer to OT from salary
overhire for traffic supervisor $10724; Transfer to OT from
001 |010412 (41101 TRAFFIC SALARIES 159,775.82 9,724.00 169,499.82 |salary ($1,000)
001 |010412 (41102 TRAFFIC OVERTIME 12,000.00 1,000.00 13,000.00 |transfer to OT from salary

Page 2 of 4




BAR #3 Detail

Fund Org Obj | Proj Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR#3 Total Budget [Comment
001 1010412 (41111 TRAFFIC FICA 13,546.30 821.00 14,367.30 Joverhire for traffic supervisor
001 [010412 41112 TRAFFIC PERA 24,431.22 1,490.00 25,921.22 |overhire for traffic supervisor
001 [010415 41101 MAPPING SALARIES 176,000.45 {7,000.00} 169,000.45 ltransfer to OT from salary
001 010415 {41102 MAPPING OVERTIME 12,000.00 7,000.00 19,000.00 jtransfer to OT from salary
001 |010421 {42608 BUILDING MAINTENANCE CLAIMS BY OTHERS - 5,200.00 5,200.00 |Claims exceed budget
001 |010422 |41101 CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 344,567.39 {17,000.00}) 327,567.39
001 ]010422 41102 CODE ENFORCEMENT OVERTIME 7,000.00 17,000.00 24,000.00
001 (010423 {42608 STREETS/HIGHWAYS CLAIMS BY OTHERS GEN LIABILIT 1,500.00 5,800.00 7,300.00 {Claims exceed budget
001 }010423 [44901 {00148 |STREETS/HIGHWAYS PAVING REHABILITATION - 6,500.00 6,500.00 |funding for prior year PO
001 Yotal L : - S L 580,185.00
160 164016 41101 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING C|SALARIES 2,374,915.50 {16,000.00) 2,358,915.50 {transfer to OT from salary
160 |164016 141102 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING C/OVERTIME 25,000.00 16,000.00 41,000.00 {transfer to OT from salary
160 1164016 42303 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING C/SUPPLIES-JANITOR 40,000.00 5,000.00 45,000.00 |budget overrun in janitorial
160 (164016 |42706 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING CEEQUIP UNDER 5000.00 38,299.00 4,000.00 42,299.00 [replace damaged bench press bench
160 [164016 [43006 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING CJEQUIP OVER 5000.00 204,247.65 {4,000.00) 200,247.65 {transfer to replace damaged bench press bench
160 Total : - 5,000.00
170 1174017 43006 |OLDER AMERICANS FUND EQUIPMENT OVER 5000 18,460.15 6,000.00 24,460.15 [transfer to complete cost of fence project
170 1174017 {43013 OLDER AMERICANS FUND BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 30,000.00 {6,000.00) 24,000.00 |transfer to complete cost of fence project
170 Total - =
180 [184315 [42202 GOLF MTC COMMUNICATIONS 5,000.00 1,000.00 6,000.00 |budget overrun in communications
180 |184315 42501 GOLF MTC BUILDING AND GROUNDS 62,000.00 3,500.00 65,500.00 iline item over budget
180 1184316 141101 GOLF CLUBHOUSE SALARIES 216,038.99 (5,500.00) 210,538.99 [transfer to OT from salary
180 1184316 41102 GOLF CLUBHOUSE OVERTIME 7,000.00 5,500.00 12,500.00 [transfer to OT from salary
to fund invoice for score cards, yardage books and course
180 (184316 |42203 GOLF CLUBHOUSE DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 17,700.00 3,500.00 21,200.00 {flyovers
180 |184316 (42801 GOLF CLUBHOUSE SOFT GOODS 100,000.00 20,000.00 120,000.00 |additional soft goods budget
180 1184316 {42810 GOLF CLUBHOUSE HARD GOODS 165,000.00 35,000.00 200,000.00 |additional hard goods budget
180 Total - 63,000.00
250 [254025 [42251 CANNABIS EXCISE TAX FUND _|CANNABIS ADMIN FEES 17,000.00 13,000.00 30,000.00 |fee exceeded budget YTD - Revenue over budget
250 Total 13,000.00
600 [604610 (43003 WATER DISTRIBUTION VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 80,000.00 20,000.00 100,000.00 }funds to complete vehicle purchase
600 1604630 42210 WATER OFFICE SERVICE/MAINT. CONTRACT 44,250.00 23,000.00 67,250.00 |additional funds to pay for software mtc
600 [604630 |42601 WATER OFFICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 74,000.00 32,000.00 106,000.00 |additional funds to pay for software upgrade
600 Total . 75,000.00
690 _ WAREHOUSE SUPPLIES 225,000.00 60,000.00 | 285,000.00 |additional funds for internal supply
690 Total 60,000.00
740 1744074 ]42222 INSURANCE - RISK INSURANCE-GENERAL LIABILITY | 1,672,951.00 f {90,000.00)] 1,582,951.00 [reclass to claims by others to fund remainder of year
740 744074 \42608 INSURANCE - RISK CLAIMS BY OTHERS GEN LIABILIT i 1,200,000.00 90,000.00 1,290,000.00 |reclass to claims by others to fund remainder of year
740 Total . =i
830 |834083 |42301 | HOBBS BEAUTIFUL FUND SUPPLIES - 2,791.20 2,791.20 ireallocation of grant funds
830 (834083 |42357 HOBBS BEAUTIFUL FUND ADVERTISING - 208,80 208.80 |reallocation of grant funds
830 [834083 ]42410 HOBBS BEAUTIFUL FUND Trash/Tipping Fees - {3,000.00) (3,000.00} |reallocation of grant funds
830 Total -

Page 3 0of 4



BAR #3 Detail

I Fund | Org | Obj | Proj l Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR #3 Total Budget |Ci
Fund Org Obj Proj Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR #1 Request Total Budget |Comment
001 [019999 |30631 |00252 |GENERAL FUND REVENUE RESTRICTED DONATIONS - OXY (5,000.00) (10,000.00) (15,000.00) |Revenue budget for HPD Oxy donation
250 [259999 30120 CANNABIS REGULATION ACT  [CANNABIS EXCISE TAX (620,000.00) (330,000.00) (950,000.00) [Revenue exceeded initial projection
Grand Total (340,000.00)
| | | | |
Fund Org Obj Proj Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR#1 uest Total Budget | C
001 |019999 [30890 GENERAL FUND REVENUE TRANSFER TO 16 3,686,395.12 5,000.00 3,691,395.12
160 [169999 |30851 HEALTH WELLNESS LEARNING C[TRANSFER FROM 1 (3,686,395.12) (5,000.00)| (3,691,395.12)
660 [669999 (30824 JOINT UTILITY WATER INCREV |TRANSFER TO - 60 8,184,912.75 75,000.00 8,259,912.75
600 (609999 |30845 WATER REVENUE TRANSFER FROM - 66 (8,184,912.75) (75,000.00)| (8,259,912.75)
660 (669999 |30864 JOINT UTILITY WATER INCREV |TRANSFER TO 69 - 1,000.00 1,000.00
690 (699999 |30845 INTERNAL SUPPLY REVENUE TRANSFER FROM - 66 - (1,000.00) (1,000.00)
Grand Total =
| | [ | | l
| [ 1 I \ |

Page 4 of 4




CITY OF

CITY OF HOBBS

COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

QU
20

5 MEETING DATE: _April 15, 2024
®

NEW MEXICO

SUBJECT: Authorizing an Allocation of Lodgers’ Tax to Fund Various Events for Fiscal Year 2024.

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Finance
DATE SUBMITTED: April 10, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Toby Spears, Finance Director

Summary:

On April 10, 2024, the Lodgers’ Tax Board failed to make quorum. The entities requesting lodgers’ tax are
as follows:

e Amount
Request Description Requested
4 Hobbs Chamber of Commerce, Inc.
Hobbs August Nites — Aug 23-24, 2024 $20,227.75
5 Hobbs Airfield Speedway
Summer Melt-Down lll — Aug 3, 2024 $3,145.00
United Way of Lea County
3 Turfs — Flag Bowl — June 8, 2024 ggggg'gg
Turfs ~Wheelchair Games-June 29,2024 T
4 Permian Basin USSSA
Last Chance for Rings- July 27-28, 2024 $24,986.10
Hobbs USSSA
5 NM Men'’s E State — Aug 2 and 3, 2024 2883888

NM/WTX All State — Aug 2 and 3, 2024
Hobbs Juneteenth Committee
6 Hobbs Juneteenth Freedom Festival $30,247.00
June 14-186, 2024
Sheri’s House of Hope, Inc.

! Hues of Hope Color Run —June 1, 2024 $22,000.00
Hobbs Hispano Chamber Foundation
° Fiesta De Septiembre — Sept 7, 2024 $25,000.00
City of Hobbs
New Mexico Recreation and Parks
° Association 2024 State Conference $38,360.00
Sept 17-20, 2024
Lea County Fairgrounds
10 Hispanic Heritage Celebration Night — $105,815.00
Aug 2, 2024
Faith and Family Night — Aug 7, 2024 $ 96,865.00
1" EDC of Lea County $200,000.00

FlyHobbs Marketing Campaign

TOTAL $599,435.85




Fiscal Impact:

FIA

Reviewed By:

Finahcé Department

March 31, 2024 Estimated Cash Balance) for the Lodgers’ Tax Fund is as follows:

Security and Sanitation (15%)
Non-Profit/For Profit/Public Entity (20%)
City and County (40%)

Airline (25%)

$ 0.00
$ 234,796.27
$ 591,783.45
$ 699,444.04

The 2024 adjusted budgeted lodgers’ tax revenues are projected to be $1,700,000.00.

Attachments:

Estimated Financial Report for March 31, 2024
Resolution
Requests

Legal Review:

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Recommendation:

City staff recommends the following allocations:

Hobbs Chamber of Commerce Inc.
Hobbs Airfield Speedway

United Way of Lea County

Permian Basin USSSA

Hobbs USSSA

Hobbs Juneteenth Committee
Sheri’s House of Hope, Inc.

Hobbs Hispano Chamber Foundation
City of Hobbs (NMRPA Conf)

Lea County Fairgrounds

EDC of Lea County — FlyHobbs Marketing

TOTAL RECOMMENDED FUNDING

$ 20,227.75

$ 3,145.00

$ 18,790.00 (two events at $9,395.00)

$ 24,986.10

$ 14,000.00 (two events-$5,000.00/$9,000.00)

$ 25,000.00

$ 9,500.00

$ 25,000.00

$ 38,360.00

$202,680.00 (two events-$105,815.00/$96,865.00)

$200,000.00

$581,688.85

App%r Supmittal By:

;Uepaglmefvt Director

Approved
Other

Resolution No.
Ordinance No.

CITY CLERK’'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Continued To:

Referred To:

Denied

File No.

City Manager




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. _ 7463

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN ALLOCATION OF
LODGERS’ TAX FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board failed to make quorum on April 10th, 2024,

the following entities are requesting lodgers’ tax funding for future events:

Amount Lodg(e);sr’dTax City Commission
Requested R . Recommendation
ecommendation
Hobbs Chamber of Commerce, Inc.
Hobbs August Nites — Aug 23-24, 2024 $20,227.75 $
Hobbs Airfield Speedway
Summer Melt-Down 1l — Aug 3, 2024 $ 3,145.00 $
United Way of Lea County
Turfs — Flag Bowl — June 8, 2024 $9,395.00 $
Turfs —Wheelchair Games-June 29,2024 $9,395.00 $
Permian Basin USSSA
Last Chance for Rings- July 27-28, 2024 $24,986.10 $
Hobbs USSSA
NM Men's E State — Aug 2 and 3, 2024 $5,000.00 $
NM/WTX All State — Aug 2 and 3 2024 $9,000.00 $
Hobbs Juneteenth Committee
Hobbs Juneteenth Freedom Festival $30,247.00 3
June 14-16, 2024
Sheri's House of Hope, Inc.
Hues of Hope Color Run —~June 1, 2024 $22,000.00 $
Hobbs Hispano Chamber Foundation
Fiesta De Septiembre — Sept 7, 2024 $25,000.00 $
City of Hobbs
New Mexico Recreation and Parks
Association 2024 State Conference $38,360.00 $
Sept 17-20, 2024
Lea County Fairgrounds
Hispanic Heritage Celebration Night — $105,815.00 3
Aug 2, 2024
Faith and Family Night — Aug 7, 2024 $96,865.00 3
EDC of Lea County
FlyHobbs Marketing Campaign $200,000.00 $
TOTAL $599,435.85 $




BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW
MEXICO, that the Mayor be and hereby is authorized to allocate Lodgers’ Tax Funds in the total

amounts as specified herein.
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 15th day of April, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



Lodgers’ Tax
Agenda

N

CITY OF = ==

MEXICO <

NEW

Chairperson

Jack Robertson

Members

Oscar Gonzalez
Thomas K. Wilson I
Lahcen Tigui
Terry Sowell




Tilbe

Niw mExice® ®

LODGERS’ TAX BOARD

Regular Meeting Agenda

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024
Place: 200 E. Broadway, 1%t Floor City Hall Annex, Hobbs, New Mexico
Time: 3:00 p.m.

Jack Robertson, Chairperson
Tourist Industry Related

Lahcen Tigui Thomas K. Wilson |l Oscar Gonzalez
Lodging Industry Related ~ Lodging Industry Related Member-At-Large
Terry Sowell

Tourist Industry Related

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval of Minutes: January 10, 2024

5. Communications from Citizens (3-minute limit per citizen)

6. Discussion/Updates:

a. Financial Report (Toby Spears, Finance Director)



Lodgers’ Tax Agenda

2|Page

7. Action ltems

. Hobbs Airfield Speedway

Summer Melt-Down Il ($3,145.00)
August 3, 2024

. Hobbs USSSA

NM Mens E State ($5,000.00)
August 27 and 3, 2024
NM/MWTX All State ($9,000.00)
August 27 and 3, 2024

. Permian Basin USSSA

Last Chance for Rings ($24,986.10)
July 27 and 28, 2024

. Sheri’s House of Hope, Inc.

Hues of Hope Color Run ($22,000.00)
June 1, 2024

. City of Hobbs

New Mexico Recreation and Parks Association 2024 State Conference
($38,360.00)
September 17 through 20, 2024

Hobbs Juneteenth Committee
Hobbs Juneteenth Freedom Festival ($30,247.00)
June 14, 2024 through 16, 2024

. Lea County Fairgrounds

2024 “Hispanic Heritage Celebration nght” ($105,815.00)
August 2, 2024

2024 “Faith & Family Night” ($96,865.00)
August 7, 2024

. Hobbs Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

Hobbs August Nites ($20,227.75)
August 23 and 24, 2024

United Way of Lea County

Turfs — Flag Bowl ($9,395.00)
June 8, 2024

Turfs — Wheelchair Games ($9,395.00)
June 29, 2024



Lodgers’ Tax Agenda
3|Page

j. Hobbs Hispano Chamber Foundation
Hobbs Hispano Chamber of Commerce ($25,000.00)
September 7, 2024

k. EDC of Lea County
FlyHobbs Marketing Campaign ($200,000.00)
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

8. Event Summaries

9. Adjournment

The City will make every effort to provide reasonahle accommodations for people with disabilities who wish to attend a pubiic
meeting. Please notify the City at least 24 hours before the meeting by calling 575-397-9208. '

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Hobbs City Commission may be in attendance at City Advisory Board meetings.

Next Meeting Date:
Wednesday, July 10, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.




Minutes of the regular meeting of the Lodgers’ Tax Board held on Wednesday,
January 10t 2024, at 3:00 p.m. in the City Commission Chamber, 200 East
Broadway, 15t Floor Annex, Hobbs, New Mexico.

Chairperson Jack Robertson called the meeting to order. The following members
were present:

Jack Robertson

Oscar Gonzalez

Lahcen Tigui
Absent: Thomas K. Wilson ||
Terry Sowell
Also Present: Toby Spears, Finance Director

Amelia Maldonado, Deputy City Clerk

Rose Galavez, Asst Deputy City Clerk .
Meghan Mooney, Communications Director
Chad Littlejohn, Marketing Coordinator

10 Citizens

Pledge of Allegiance

Chairperson Jack Robertson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez moved that the minutes of the meeting held October 18, 2023,
be approved as presented. Mr. Lahcen Tigui, seconded the motion and the vote
was recorded as follows: Robertson yes, Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes. The motion
carried.

Financial Report

Mr. Toby Spears, Finance Director, presented the revenue report and explained
the funding cycle and the annual/monthly collection for the Lodgers’ Tax fund. He
stated the ending balances as of December 31, 2023, are as follows:

Ending Cash Balance $ 1,283,436.43
Year to Date Revenue $ 906,858.35
Year to Date Expenditures $ 706,819.17
Available for Profit, Non-Profit & Public Entities $ 186,679.24
Available for Local Government (City and County) $ 433,337.70
Available for Airline Subsidy $ 600,753.26

Request for Funding

Presentations were made by the following organizations and recommendations
were made by the Board as follows:



Lodgers’ Tax Meeting
January 10, 2024 . Page | 2

New Mexico Junior College - Athletics

2024 NJCAA Men’s Division 1 National Golf Championship
May 14 through 17, 2024

Original Request: $10,500.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $10,500.00

Mr. Deron Clark, Director of Athletics and Ms. Kayla Weaver, Assistant Director of
Athletics presented the request for the NJCAA Men's Division 1 National Golf
Championship in the amount of $10,500.00. The funds will be used for apparel,
gifts for the participant and the NJCAA guarantee.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding in the amount of $10,500.00 be forwarded to the
Hobbs City Commission for consideration. Mr. Jack Robertson seconded the
motion and the vote was recorded as follows: Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes, Robertson
yes. The motion carried.

Hobbs Airfield Speedway
Flashlight Cash Days with Limpy
March 9, 2024

Original Request: $3,145.00
Board Approved: $3,145.00
Summer Banger with BJ Da Flagman
May 10 and 11, 2024

Original Request: $3,145.00
Board Approved: $3,145.00

Mr. Jamal R. Awwad, representative for Hobbs Airfield Speedway, presented the
request for funding for the Flashlight Cash Days with Limpy, in the amount of
$3,145.00. He explained the funding requested will be used for radio advertising
and for professional performance fees of Chris Collin (Limpy).

Mr. Awwad, presented the request for funding for the Summer Banger with BJ Da
Flagman, in the amount of $3,145.00. He explained the funding requested will be
used for radio advertising and for professional performance fees of BJ Da
Flagman.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding be approved in the total amount of $6,290.00.
Mr. Tigui seconded the motion and the vote was recorded as follows: Gonzalez
yes, Tigui yes, Robertson yes. The motion carried.

United Way of Lea County

Reading Under the Lights

April 26, 2024

Original Request: $8,225.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $8,225.00




Lodgers’ Tax Meeting
January 10, 2024 Page | 3

Mr. Becca Titus, representative for United Way of Lea County, presented the
request for funding of the Reading Under the Lights in the amount of $8,225.00.
Ms. Titus stated the funds will be used for advertising and marketing.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding in the amount of $8,225.00 be forwarded to the
Hobbs City Commission for consideration. Mr. Robertson seconded the motion
and the vote was recorded as follows: Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes, Robertson yes.
The motion carried.

Permian Basin USSSA

King of the Turf

March 9 and 10, 2024

Original Request: $24,964.80

Board Recommendation to Commission: $24,964.80
Baseball Moms are the Best

May 11 and 12, 2024

Original Request: $24,964.80

Board Recommendation to Commission: $24,964.80

Mr. Tommy E. Hawkins, representative for Permian Basin USSSA, presented the
request for funding for the King of the Turf Tournament in the amount of
$24,964.80. He explained the funding requested will be used for radio advertising,
promotional items and awards for the teams.

Mr. Hawkins also presented the request for funding for the Baseball Moms are the
Best Tournament in the amount of $24,964.80. He explained the funding requested
will be used for radio advertising, promotional items and awards for the teams.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding in the amount of $24,964.80 for the King of the
Turf Tournament and the funding in the amount of $24,964.80 for the Baseball
Moms are the Best Tournament be forwarded to the Acc for consideration. Mr.
Robertson seconded the motion and the vote was recorded as follows: Gonzalez
yes, Tigui yes, Robertson yes. The motion carried.

Hobbs USSSA

Blind as a Bat

March 16 and 17, 2024

Original Request: $3,000.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $3,000.00
Hobbs SuperSlam NIT

April 26 through 28, 2024

Original Request: $9,000.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $9,000.00




Lodgers’ Tax Meeting
January 10, 2024 Page | 4

Jewelz on the Turf NIT MVP Event

May 24 through 26, 2024

Original Request: $9,000.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $9,000.00
JB Memorial 1 Pitch

May 27, 2024

Original Request: $2,500.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $2,500.00

Ms. Julie Rodriguez, representative for Hobbs USSSA, presented the requests for
funding for the Blind as a Bat Tournament, in the amount of $3,000.00, Hobbs
SuperSlam NIT, in the amount of $9,000.00, Jewelz on the Turf NIT MVP Event,
in the amount of $9,000.00 and JB Memorial 1 Pitch Tournament, in the amount
of $2.,500.00. She explained the funding requested will be used for sanction fees,
umpires and staff lodging.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding in the total amount of $23,500.00 be forwarded
to the Hobbs City Commission for consideration. Mr. Robertson seconded the
motion and the vote was recorded as follows: Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes, Robertson
yes. The motion carried.

City of Hobbs

Hobbs Downtown Slam and Jam — Gus Macker

April 20 and 21, 2024

Original Request: $17,218.00

Board Recommendation to Commission: $17,218.00

Ms. Paula Drake, representative for City of Hobbs, presented the request for
funding for the Hobbs Downtown Slam and Jam — Gus Macker, in the amount of
$17,218.00. Ms. Drake stated the event would be held:in honor of Mr. Michael
Clampitt. The funding for this event would be used for posters, player shirts and
radio advertising.

Mr. Gonzalez moved that funding in the amount of $17,218.00 be forwarded to the
Hobbs City Commission for consideration of Hobbs Downtown Slam and Jam —
Gus Macker. Mr. Tigui seconded the motion and the vote was recorded as follows:
Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes, Robertson yes. The motion carried.

Event Summaty

Mr. Gonzalez stated the Mariachi Christmas event was held the second week of
December and was a success. The event held approximately 1000 students in the
daytime show and 1000 citizens at the evening show.



Lodgers’ Tax Meeting
January 10, 2024 Page | 5

Adjournment

_ There being no further business or comments, Mr. Gonzalez moved that the
meeting adjourn. Mr. Robertson seconded the motion and the vote was recorded

as follows: Gonzalez yes, Tigui yes, Robertson yes. The motion carried and the
meeting adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Chairperson



Finance Report




6¥'186'12S't
6v°286'128'}
69'186'126'1
By 286'12G'L
116’808
05'9L70EV'}

G0 1Y9'66Z L
8L'512'99Z'L
22T L0g')
y5'e69'21C'}
68 LY L'
16°€8G'LLL L

25969290t
BEGYLT6L'Y
06ZvL'ELO')
£0°690°110°)
0.°656'L0L°}
8L 7Z8'6E0°L

11'L06'296
08'126'%5 '}
LLEIZ0LZ' )
0L'v22'680'}
8e¥8L'LT
8e'GyL'98L' L

16'6£6'980°}
8121yt
8/'89L'YL'L
66728790t
19°Z¥8'Z0¢" L
60°'250'022'}

/1°890°261°1
90'6.6'7.LE"L
Lz oav'ese’t
16721912}
ZLV VoL PYE'L
GO'LL2'ViT L

— e e————

aoueleg
ysed

1HOJTY XYL .SH¥E9A0T SEd0H 20 ALID

v o Jpsleees PreviEIEl  BERL0NS  OV9L0TETE  6VBEIIESTH S
0£°966°9L1 log'9669LT 000 vLZre'66¢ covzlvl TS LTCSBE  )02'9SEv0LY Tvlolans
000 000 000 : ; 000 . V 1000 y20z aunr
000 000 000 . M 000 looo vz0z ke
000 000 000 . ", 000 - 1000 20z Mdy
80°ELY'G) 80'€L¥'GL oV’ 186'8L _wce._ﬁm,ﬂw\. o 8V Y5V 76 8y rSb've l09'680'688'L $Z02 UorBn
16°260'0L 16'260'9L  L1'6TLEL TTeZT'eL | 20°/zZ'as) 2016z, 0'9L6'LVT 100°025'696' 20z Arenigad
op'Gll'08)  G¥GLLOEL 6168881 Wmn.mmw,.w”x o ¥Z' 199671 16'C/8'0  EELBLENT log'ovL'se8'T yzoz Aenuep
11618904 ZT'eI890L 000 0L°G08'EY6 ccIv6'9t  GE'BS8'906 |00/91iEl'8l IvioLldans
ccoge'ogz  LgSer'ee  0S'ELGGL | OE'ELSSTT “ L17666'8Y1 62659’ BRGEECPT [ 09'161'978'C £20z Jequadsd
00'006'€0Z  (#0'800°LY)  ZL'BYL'8ZT L ZT6YL'BTL | 80°L¥L'/8) L1b00°.  TE'9EL'0BT | 0Z'8EL'V19'E £20Z JoqUIsAN
0,896 PbT  896CGYE  L8'LEB'ES | ;g'1E6'68 | ggLov'YSl /6G8L'9 | BS'SLZBYT | 09'115'598'2 £202 4390100
20°680°061  GOGwY Ly Z8TeLll _ Z8'TCT6IT | 1y"899'09} yo'yRL'9 | EVPBEYST | 09'889'680°¢ gz0z Jsquisldes
seeeg's0L  (20°90€'9) 08'G8Y'es! M 08°S8Y'EST | 8L 6LLLYL c0'€8l's | EL'9GETHL | 09'¥€6'228°C £20z 1snbny
6c'668'7LL  B6EBE8'YLL 92'998'6C | 97'958'6¢ P - soseLyyL €8°08L'G , Z8°VZ9'6ET | OV'96Y'T6LT £20Z Ainp
. . 6y 8EB'6YST . . grosioev’h  EGPG9'ZO0NL __adNvive HSVO
$Z0LL'589 \pT0T.S89 {00°0 §9'25¥'68. orvil'ss  1S6'Z89T9L |00°669°€€2'S L IvLoLans
Jg06V'6ZL-  L80BY'6TL- 69T16'98C Mmm.Nﬁm@mN F [ R A AL Z°6/6'y  [OT9yresT 00226'8v0'S gzoz aunp
6y°Z0v'gll  6Z0F'8LL 76°6€8'0C .M,Nm.mm,mdu m Ly'8e2'6E} og'egz'y  (SSPSE6PET ,00°160'669°C gz0z kel
18°€29'29 18°€/9'29  2TEG9TL 125:9T9'CL | 6E°68C'GEL gg'1/8'c  TSLIVIET , 0Z°05£'829'C £z0z 1HdY
Jo'088'06- 998806 €2'GLL'9LT m_mu.mh.wﬁ | 95'882'G2t vG0/9'C  20'8TA'TZE |0y'09E'2EY'T £202Z Uorep
16°0£1'29 16708428 E1'66LES w T'66L°ES W y00£6'GH} 06'88L'¢  WETYICLE logzza‘ere'e ez0z Aerugad
89°/16'9L 89°/16'0L G1'1L8'6E |SCTLESE £y'68C'ClL og'esl's  I£9'SOTGOT ‘ogziL'zal'e gzoz Aenuer
5z'92L'v98 |STSTI YO8 000 6L°660°0%L oLzeo'lL | 09°'Z9v'8ZL  |00ZSEe9sVl Tv1o.lans
(ov'8z0'¥21) (GLYL0'T6L) 19'6ZE9LE , TO'STEITE ‘ 98'0LE'vCl gy'gzc'c | BE'ZBEOLT I 09'Lye'slb'e Zzog Jequasad
62°086'29  (52'162'G9) GE'00EZ6L | GE'00EC6T | 01'600°2EL Zev1G'T | SLYER'PET | 09'569'889'C 2202 JaquianoN
yg1lZ'€T)  1¥'8860T) - “ - - L°886'021 G.'gz6'L | 99°6S0°6TT | 0z'e6L'18E'T 2202 1890100
£1'682'C (81°096'GZ))  BL'GOEBYT W‘mn,mmm,.mﬁ, 0 L9'GOV'ET) oe'gas’t  TETITER | 0T'oY8'ZEY'T zzoz Jequisydeg
lC6bz'ezl  09BE0'ST  £0TLEUS | 0'ZLELB | g5 LIvolL ¢Zie'L . 08°860'GTE 1 00'9/6'10€Z Zzoz snbny
18'602'66 1860266 LY¥OL'8L B Ly 9L 8T | 8TYLELIE oveL  LEYTLIT i OV'E6B8'YYET zzoz Anp
e 0 i TR e s ragiy . e S e oeeEaTT R RS BRRANSD
ST T T Ieev0'ese 16°670°859 00°0 1€ 116'185 80 L0'L 6206989 08:590°88L L} Sviol8ns
0c98l'LiL-  0£984'LLL- 66 1£9'20¢ 66 L£9'20¢ 89°SPY ST 6V GLG 02°0£6'72L 00'709'86Y'C Zz0zZ eunp
so'gseogl  so'eseozk 0070 60'¢Ge'0CL 7T 9ET 1891102 OV’ LEE'TOV'T zz0z Aeiy
BLEVE'8L g/'cy6'8.  00°000°0C 00°000°02 6LCY6'86 9,706 £0'€68'86 09°090'LL6'} 220z [udy
7g'/10'862- 28LL0'8ET-  €8°0LY'6IE £8°0/7'61E 10°eGY'18 G0'6S 96'¢6¢'18 02'648'129'} 7202 UoteIn
2.°08.'28 Z. 0628 000 000 2.°06.L'28 9z'8s op'GeL'Z8 0Z'60L%59'} Zzog fueniga-
26°£86'Z9 z6'€86'29 Sl Ly6'Gl gL Ly6'Gl 10°1£6'84 0g°LS LL€18'8L OV'SLY LLS') 7207 Aenuer
1 LEP09 Iy LEY'P09 00°0 09°1588'LL5 16°€Z€ 69'120°LLS 08'€5G0VS L1 qviolans
(18'6.0'22)  (68°016'L1Z) 9T OVCGOE 9z 0vZ's0¢ /€°62¢'/8 80796 A A 08599 7¥L'L 1702 12qweosd
zZo'leg'osl  G88LE'LZL - - 6881512} 9Ly [STAR AR A 09'y2¥'62Y'T 1202 J3QUIBACN
L172LE89 yzles'le  00760LLS 00'60L°LS ¥2'970'68 59'8¢ 65°L00'68 08'1G1'08L'L 1202 489010
cepiele  (GLiveszy)  evizieee £1°l21'zee 86°G8Y'EH 80°1S Z6VEY'EH 0'869'898°L 1z0z Jequieides
60'0L9'00L  L0°8¥'0L  80'§SE'GZ 80°65€'62 GLZy8's6 0z'sYy G6'96.'G6 00'6E6'GL6L 1202 1snBny
10'621'06 10°621'06 - - 10'6Z1°06 0e'sY 12°€80'06 0z¥.8'108'L Lzoz Ainp
$0°8YL 8L} JONYIVE HSVO
e ¥oy0LL 1202 Ad

QLA Luop 104 WLOL uonowold S30IMIRS WLOL awooy xel anuaney
mmuZ<IO 13N 2 HIAPY 104 10B4U0D JaliQ .w._vmnon_ o|gexel SS0ID) UIUOIN YIUOA

S3dNLIaNIdX3 -6666£C s1d1303d

Y20z ‘L€ udlei



CITY OF HOBBS LODGERS' TAX PROGRAM
313112024
AWARD ACTUAL
PROJECT DATE ANMOUNT EXPENSE GRANT
3/31/2024| |CASH BALANCE 1,5621,987.49

Proof of Cash:

Beginning Cash Available for Profit, Non-Profit, and Public Entities (20%) 195,646.18
22402398 Tuff Hedeman Bull Riding 11-21-22 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
22402397 New Mexico Junior Gollege - NJCAA 2023 Outdoor Natl Champio, 1-11-23 49,775.00 40,801.77 8,973.23
22402387 Hobbs Quarterback Club - Hobbs Varsity Home Games 4-12-23 9,500.00 9,280.00 220.00
22402388 Hobbs USSSA - Hobbs Superslam NiT 4-12-23 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
22402389 Hobbs USSSA - JB Memorial 4-12-23 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00
22402390 Permian Basin USSSA - Bball Moms are the Best/Last Chance fo 4-12-23 44,160.00 32,662.12 11,497.88
22402386 Southwest Symphony - Americana! 4-12-23 1,280.00 0.00 1,280.00
22402393 Permian Basin USSSA - Hobbs Fall Turf Games 7-12-23 21,750.00 14,913.47 6,836.53
22402392 United Way of Lea County - Chili Festival 7-12-23 9,730.00 9,730.00 0.00
22402391 Hobbs Chamber of Commerce - 2023 Hobbs August Nites 7-12-23 6,739.30 6,739.30 0.00
22402379 Tuff Hedeman Bull Riding - 2024 10-16-2023 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
22402378 Cycle City Promotions - Kicker Monster Truck Show 2024 10-16-2023 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
22402374 Hobbs Hispano Chamber of Commerce - Mariachi Christmas 10-16-2023 22,750.00 20,121.74 2,628.26
22402382 Hobbs Airfield Speedway - Flashlight Cash Days 10-16-2023 3,145.00 3,143.50 1.50
22402375 Hobbs Chamber of Commerce - Hobbs Holiday Tournament 10-16-2023 25,000.00 23,487.26 1,512.74
22402376 Hobbs Chamber of Commerce - FeBREWARY Fest 10-16-2023 15,320.60 0.00 15,320.60
22402381 Permian Basin USSSA - See What You Got 10-16-2023 24,874.80 0.00 24,874.80
22402377 United Way of Lea County - MLK Day of Service 10-16-2023 7,675.00 0.00 7,675.00

New Mexico Junior College - NJCAA 2024 Golf Champion 1-10-2024 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00

Hobbs Airfield Speedway - March 9 and May 10 11 1-10-2024 6,290.00 0.00 6,290.00

United Way of Lea County - Reading under the Lights 1-10-2024 8,225.00 0.00 8,225.00

Permian Basin USSSA - March 9 & 10 King Turf 1-10-2024 24,8964.80 0.00 24,964.80

Permian Basin USSSA - May 11 and 12th- Moms R Best 1-10-2024 24,964.80 0.00 24,964.80

Hobbs USSSA - March 16 17, April 26, 27, May 24, 26, May 27 1-10-2024 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00

TOTAL REMAINING ALLOCATION FOR PROFIT, NON-PROFIT AND PUBLIC EN 179,693.38 219,265.14

Add: 20% Monthly Tax Revenue (starting April Tst, 2073) 258,415.23
Cash Available for Allocation 234,796.27

Beginning CasL Avallable for Local Government (City and County) {40%) 490,5683.34

20-27 lClTY OF HOBBS - MARKETING/BRANDING CAMPAIGN 3/2/2020 250,000.00 42,507.15 207,492.85

23-12 City of Hobbs - Rockwind Golf Marketing 7-13-2022 64,650.00 38,735.00 25,9156.00
22402396 Lea County Fair and Rodeo 7-12-2023 83,113.00 0.00 83,113.00

City of Hobbs - CORE Marketing 2024 10-16-2023 99,650.00 8.879.25 90,770.75
Ciy of Hobbs Gus Macker 1-10-2024 17,218.00 8,879.25 8,338.75
TOTAL REMAINING ALLOCATION FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 514,631.00 99,000.65 415,630.35
Add: 40% Monthly Tax Revenue (starting April 1st, 2013) 516,830.46
Cash Available for Allocation 591,783.45
I

Beginning CasL Available for Fire, ENIS, Sanitation (15%)

TOTAL REMAINING ALLOCATION FOR CITY OF HOBBS POLICE AND FIRE 195,000.00 192,379.64 2,620.36

Add: 15% Monthly Tax Revenue (starting April 1st, 2013) 192,379.64 193,811.42

Cash Available for Allocation 191,191.06

Beginning Cash Available for Airline subsidy (25%) 376,425.00

24-01 EDC - MARKETING of Airline 2024 4-12-23 200,000.00 149,391.73 50,608.27

24-07 EDC - MRG Subsidy 2024 7-12-23 151,272.00 151,272.00 0.00

Add: 25% Monthly Tax Revenue (starting April 1st, 2013) 323,019.04

TOTAL REMAINING ALLOCATION FOR AIRLINE SUBSIDY
Cash Available for Allocation 699,444.04

| |TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ACTIVE EXPENDITURES




00°000°000°07-

A T T T e A A G
\ . 1 '
“v.\\ 00°000°000°0T
/\\// \\\\p\\\\\w 00°000°000°02
N/ N »7 00°000'000°0€
/ \ 00°000°000°0F
\V/ 00°000000°05
BUOIY e o jusuwjoeu . .
jeuonIppe 40 Juswiioeuy 00°000/00009
00°000°000°0L
syusy xe] ,5138po7 a|qexe] [enuly
w w wn
P4 o @ z ol ) =z o o W vl
& ..o 8 8% % 5,.9 § ¥% % grz9 8 EF § 5re%8 &
jul 5 28 o gz o S £ 2 & 1 5z 2 & g S <% &
S 2& 850 3 23 >»3 =camp 0 w.lnwuvw.lnquEOer»nwwanouEOer.
qHEQquWq Eqdqnenlqqueqdqnean s oo TS dce 30 o =
E5853538588283333822532322033838208 3238283385828 <
ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ
OOO000000000000000000000000000OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
RRRRRWummmmmmmmﬂﬂm%ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂanwummmmmwwmwmwmmm
:_::::__:..___:__::::_._:__:::.:__:_::__:::_._.::::::____:::_::::::_:_:_::_:_:_:_::_:_:—:::::::_:_::_:::_:_:______:_::_::_::_:~:____:_:::::::hhu_ OO-O
P . .
o, 00"000°00T
00°000°0ST
00°000'00T
00°00005Z
00"000°00€
(xel ,s128poT) Jeaun]
_ o1 Ajyjuo
xe| 51a8p0te=== CO_PUW__QU Xml—. .m.\_WM—U .._ _r_..—. _>_
00°000°005-
SOOIy §L SR e s g0z pi0r  ¢I07  OT0C  800Z 9007  Y0OZ - 200Z  ODOZ 8661 mim
v 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 Il 1 i 1 1 It X 1 1 Il ] 1 2 1 1 t ) 1 1 T 00°0
K 00000005
\/ X\er 00°000°000°T
/\ / 00°000°005°

— \_/

\/

Xp1osz lenoiyippe 10 uaunoeuy
t CRL3 2 Jmaa-) =+

00°000°000Z

\Y

00°000°005°Z

00°000°000°€

uonoa|jo) xel Sia8pot jenuuy

00°000°005°€




TITTIT

€207 1ogGUIBAON
E €20z aunf

£ £z0t Arenuef

= ¢zo Isnsny

£ 7207 Yol

E 120T 4990100

E 70T AR

E 0207 18quwadeg

Linear (Annual Lodgers Sales)

e Aninual Lodgers Sales

=]
~
Q
I
=
S
3

070z Aenagay
6107 Joqwsidas
6107 |dy

8T0T JBQUIBAON
8107 aunf

8107 Atenuef
L10T 1sn3ny
LTOT YotBN
9T0¢ J8q01°0
9707 AR

S10¢ equLdag
STOC AIne

STO7 Aenigad
107 Joqueides
¥T0C jHdy

£T0C JaqUJaI\ON
€T0¢ BuUNT

£107 AMenuef
10T IsnSny
7T0T YN
1107 184010
T10Z AW

0T0¢ 12qWw=sdsQ
010z Ainp

010z Aenigay
600 Joquieidss
600¢ jHdy

8007 12gUIBAON
8007 aunf

8007 Asenuep
£007 1sn3ny
L00TZ Udie
9002 12403120
900z Aeiy

S00¢ 1oquiala(
so0z Ainr

™

T T I TP N T T T T T I ST T

gers' Tax Rents

IVIOUTILHany

NII anitialyr
Taxable Lod

T T T T T T T T T T T T o T O T T T T T T R T T T T T T T T T T i O o T iy

0.00

6,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
1,000,000.00




Hobbs Airfield
Speedway




o . 4 ' I
; ¢ | nnual Funding Guidelines OEEIE .
i 0559 Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP) o {%ﬁggé%g FZ@EE CITY CLERK
: MW mexico 0 ~ from 05/01/2012 - 06/30/2013 " W MEXICO

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The-
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers’
Tax funds. ’ ‘

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per

Ordinance # 1052 . .
Eligible ' Non-Eligible
Professional Performance Fees " Administrative Office Overhead
Advertising/Promotion 1 . Website Costs
Sanitation Real Property
Public Safety ) Tangible Property

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of spokesperson
for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax meeting or City
Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requeéts for Proposal‘; (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 1, 2012, (This is to include
all events to occuf during the period indicated above for which your organization Is requesting funding.)

4, A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
" revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. When each event is completed, a repoft must be submitted to the City of Hobbs within sixty (60) days following the event
which includes the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. This
follow-up report will be considered with future requests. Funds associated with the event that are not requested for
reimbursement within 60 days after the event will revert back to the City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will
NOT be reimbursed after 60 days. : A : .

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding must provide - where applicable - the following
information: - ‘

. Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990
« Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
_* Proof of Workers-Comp Coverage ‘

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER. o

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

— '
Lo ] s ) bl Audild gprediey 32024
Representative . . Name of Organization ‘ A date

Recelved at City Hall:

(date and time)




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information

Organization » » o - ,ﬁub‘? 4 /hv(-[\ e\A ,SQC:’J b/'“f
Name of Contact o TM&' R » A"\Wﬂj
Address \(J—?,q W GOiﬂl AVe‘
City, StateZip | Holbe MM &&2yo
Phonefi/Fax# ’975 - éﬁl - 5 % 7"7
email Sabwidens 312 @ XAl bowt
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships -
Salés @ { W ,8( O - -
Income |pgpations -
Prior Year Carryover -
Other (please explain) K500 .
Total Income - - - - - -
__Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event5 Total
Cost of Sales ltems 2L e0.” 27250 -
Cost of Awards é,- o0, 70 &o00 -
Building/Booth Rent - NON -
EXPENSE Advertising - LODGERS'
(NON-  {Printing & Mailing - TAX
LO_?_?\:'(Rsl Print Media -
Electronic Media -
Misc. -
{Please i}
lain)
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. | {7250 - v ; . - | Ko e
Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing , - - - - - - LODGERS'
Print Media - - - - - - TAX
Electronic Media ( QM\(O\ é H 5/ - - - - - é ‘*/f -
Other Cﬂ/ 5;4}) 2500 - - - - - 2500 .
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ, SUMMARY | 3 1 j5 - - - - . s

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2




| Lodgers Tax Budget - Event Number 1

Event Information

Name of Event

_Svwmwmes Mett-down L5

Date § = j\w\” Z [7{ 2024 e
Location §333 /L) A 5’}1/‘7_:1&)' H‘abb& /VM 8’82&/8
oM }w/iﬂ ] e Wy yo “Iree.
Description NV QW/P (Z-l'\(’L Q H’\e S j L/n ﬂ/l P
Daily Oviver, | Trueshreer; Spal Tive , Tailgabe - RWYE - 3 Drge
Expected Attendance {ev~700 |4 of Overnighters )7/_‘{
Is this an annual event? Yeb  |is this a new event? MO
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date)] - Fyers |~ - 0.00
Programs ' - Tickets ; -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings | - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS -
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper o o o o _ -
‘SUBTOTAL -
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other O S o } -
iSUBTOTAL‘ -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA -
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio WS . qweM___ b¥S | bhs -
Television e - ] .
Social Media ) o ) ) ) ) u : L 1: v: -
|TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA bus -
OTHER EXPENSE
Name l# of item | Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees 69(\6 .€5.Ca.b‘e,o§.0., b o ”_‘Z_g_'qg 7Z5eb -
Sound and Lighting Costs R S B -
Sanction Fees Y WU -
Promotional ltems (eg: tshirts, o - K o -
rings, etc.) _ _ - - -
Other: (please list) L ) i o ) -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 2500 -
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 3,143 -

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Hobbs
USSSA




City of Hobbs
Annual Funding Guidelines
Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Administrative Office Overhead
Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion Items Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

professional Performance Fees
sound and Lighting as Related to Performance

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (Thisis to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023,

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

. Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990
x « Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
« Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

1 have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Julie Rodriguez Hobbs USSSA 3/29/2024
Representative Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information
Organization : , L Hobbs USSSA
Name of Contact ‘ ; Julie Rodriguez -
Address = . _ P.0.Box585
City, Statezip | . _ Hobbs,NM 88240
Phonet#/Faxit | . . 575-602-1717 fax 575-433-1626
email | julie.rodriguez@usssa.comk
Event Budget
Event 1 Event2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships k ‘ : | ' k -
sales 13,000.00 | 30,00000| ‘ | 43,000.00
Income Ipgnations - i . | : : -
Prior Year Carryover : : ; : L -
Other (please explain) : : ' : k k -
Total income|  13,000.00 | 30,000.00 - - - 43,000.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales ltems | Sl ‘ -
Cost of Awards 100000 4po000| | L 5,000.00
Building/Booth Rent k : Do) e - NON -
ExpENsE [Advertising : : : o - LODGERS'
(NON-  |Printing & Mailing o ' S - TAX
LO:iiRS' Print Media | ; S : -
Electronic Media - : , -
rice, Umpires ,UIC and Staff 6,390.00 | 10,000.00 : ' : 16,390.00
(Please Umpires and Staff Lodging ’ ’ ; : ‘ ;
explain) and food 3,000.00 : 6,500.00 ; - 9,500.00
Sanction Fees 2,500.00| 9,00000| S ~ 11,500.00
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 12,890.00 | 29,500.00 . - . 42,390.00
 Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
| Printing - - - - - - LODGERS'
; Print Media - - - - - - TAX
, Electronic Media - - - - - -
Other 5,000.00 |  9,000.00 - - - 14,000.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ, SUMMARY | 500000| 900000 - b . | 14,0000

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2




Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1
Event Information

Name of Event NM Mens E State ~ o _ 5
Date _Agug;isst_za o
Location Ziaplex
Description USSSA Slowpitch State Qualifier
Expected Attendance '1500 # of Overnighters 500
Is this an annual event? ' yes Is this a new event? no
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters {save-the-date}| S - Flyers| - 0.00
' Programs - Tickets : -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings 1 - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS -
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper R R ' -
SUBTOTAL -
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other ' ! o -
3 -
1]
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA -
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio FE o ) -
Television - ._:_ e -
Social Media #i o _A_iz ) V:j_j: "__l' B o - -
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA -
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees e - -
Sound and Lighting Costs L L e -
Sanction Fees USSSA Sanction Fees 1 5,000,00 5,000.00
Promotional Items (eg: tshirts, |USSSA Rings ‘ ' o - -
rings, etc.) - - -
Other: (please list) . = L o R -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 5,000.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 5,000.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Event Informatlon

Lodgers Tax Budget - Event Number 2

‘NM/WTX ALL STATE

Name of Event -
Date August 2-3
Location Veteran Memorial Complex
USSSA All State i isa special event where teams are formed from players selected from several
Description MVP events. Players from all over NM/WI'X come to compete to see who is the best of both
states combined . ~ e
Expected Attendance 2000 # of Overnighters 1500
Is this an annual event? “yes 1s this a new event? no
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date) : - Flyers ) ‘ 0.00
Programs - Tickets -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings i 1 - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS -
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper ‘ -
SUBTOTAL -
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other . -
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA -
ELECTRONIC MEDIA -
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio -
Television -
Social Media B s :_ o -
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA -
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  [test : -
Sound and Lighting Costs , . T gL - -
Sanction Fees USSSA Sanction Fee s 1 9,000.00 9,000.00
Promotional items (eg: tshirts, |USS ISSSA Rings B B -
rings, etc.) ES! SA Bags _ . o . -
Other: (please list) L e o . -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 9,000.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 2 9,000.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Permian Basin
USSSA




1[;"5 City of Hobbs
65 Annual Funding Guidelines
0 S Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)

T NEW MEXICO from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Ig
Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead
Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion Items Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization {eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Taxannual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

!
i » Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990
¢« proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission

| « Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

1 have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Tommy E Hawkins Permian Basin USSSA 3/29/2024
Representative Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information
Organization | L ~ PERMIAN BASIN USSSA
Name of Contact ~ k e Tommy E Hawkins
Address - , , 4487 Hackberry Ct.
City, Statezip | | Midland, TX 79707
Phone#/Fax# . | - office 432-520-9100/ cell 432-557-3229
email ~ k ' tommy.hawkins@wtusssa.com
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships : , | : -
ENTRY FEES 55,250‘.00' k . S . : 56,250.00
Income |ponations ‘ ’ : | i o ' .
Prior Year Carryover , o : G i : ~ -
Other (please explain) | S . -
Total Income 56,250.00 - - - S 56,250.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event5 Total
Cost of Sales ltems : o ' ~ , : : -
Cost of Awards P ) ‘ L .
Building/Booth Rent - | - NON -
ExpENSE [Advertising . : . f . | - | |LODGERS'
{NON- |Printing & Mailing ' ‘ ' : - TAX
LO[:_i;—I(RS' Print Media ; _ ‘ ’ : s -
Electronic Media , B ; : : ‘ -
e UMPIRES, UIC STAFF $42,250 ' ' ' i ’ 42,250.00
(Plesse _ UMPIRES ROOMS AND e s ; g ,
explain) FO0DS __$8,500.00 | 8,500.00
BASEBALL STAFF $4,000.00 : ; - 4,000.00
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 54,750.00 - - - - 54,750.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing - . - - - - LODGERS'
Print Media - - - - - - TAX
Electronic Media - - - - - -
Other 24,986.10 - - - - 24,986.10
| TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY |  24,986.10 S S - 24,986.10

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2




E
E
|

Lodgers Tax Budget - Event Number 1
_Event Information

Name of Event

LAST C] CHANCE FOR RINGS

Date uly27 27/28, 2024 e
Location VET, ERANS MEMORIAL PARK/ ZiA / JEFFERSON PARK
Description USSSABASEBALL TOURNAMENTS FOR 7U THRU 14U
Expected Attendance # of Overnighters
Is this an annual event? YES Is this a new event?
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date) o - Flyers b i 0.00
Programs|. . Tickets i -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings P . TOTAL PRINTING COSTS .
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper - : -
SUBTOTAL -
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other : - ' -
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA -
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio e o o -
Television ; . L s -
Social Media ] R -
TOTAL ELECTR., MEDIA -
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees -
Sound and Lighting Costs o . e o -
Sanction Fees NATIONAL AND STATE SANCTION FEES £ 1 $7 500.00 . 7,500.00
Promotional ltems (eg: tshirts, |HOBBS CVB RINGS 384 $15.95 . 6,124.80
rings, etc.) ‘Hobbs CVB BASEBALLS/ DZ PER TEAM 90 ~ $54.57 4,911.30
Other: {please list) BANNERS AWARDS FIRST/SECOND o861 $30.00 1,680.00
MVP GAME MEDALS 900 $3.50 3,150.00
EQ!\CHES HOBBS CVB GIFTS 180 $9.00 1,620.00
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 24,986.10
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 24,986.10

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Sher1’s House
of
Hope, Inc.




City of Hobbs
Annual Funding Guidelines
Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The

following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead

Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion items Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property

Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 fora
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers’ Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions,

3. Al Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022, (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023,

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

; « Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990 i
% « Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
‘ + Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability insurance Coverage

|

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

1 have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Lorena Chavarria Sheri's House of Hope, Inc. 03/28/2024
Representative Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance

Contact Information

Organization

Name of Contact

Sheri's House of Hope, Inc.

Lorena Chavarria

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

Address 800 N. Turner.
City, State Zip . Hobbs, NV 88240
Phone##/Fax# '575-263-7321
email diréctor@sherishoh.drg
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships 2,000.00 | | - 2,000.00
Sales 8,750.00 | 8,750.00
Income |pgnations -
Prior Year Carryover - -
Other (please explain) -
Total Income 10,750.00 - - - - 10,750.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales items - -
Cost of Awards - -
Building/Booth Rent - - NON -
EXPENSE Advertising = - LODGERS'
(NON- |Printing & Mailing - - TAX
LO:/(-E\)E(RS' Print Media - -
Electronic Media - -
e, et Materials - Color 5,000.00 | 5,000.00
(Please ~ Event Insurance 140.00 | 140.00
explain)
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 5,140.00 N - - - 5,140.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing 500.00 - - - - 500.00 | |[LODGERS'
Print Media 4,250.00 - - - - 4,250.00 TAX
Electronic Media 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00
Other 16@_.90 - - - - 16,250.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY . : - - - 22,000.00



Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1
Event Informatnon

Hues of Hope Color Run’

Name of Event - §
Date 05/01/2024 s _
Location Clty of Hobbs - HIAP -
"Hues or Hope Color Rufi Will be @ Jun event used to‘raTse*m‘o‘hey ancﬁmng AWATENEss to Sher 5
L House of Hope and our mission. Our goalis to bring individuals and families from our
Description
commumty, and surrounding communities together to support survivors of domestic wolence,
assault and stalkine
Expected Attendance 500 # of Overnighters 50
Is this an annual event? Yes Is this a new event? Yes
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters {save-the-date) 0.00 e - Flyers 0,25 ! 2,000 500.00
Programs - - - Tickets - - -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL 500.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings S T - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 500.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name #of ads Cost Total
Newspaper Hobbs News Sun (quarter page special) 1 '1,250,00 1,250.00
SUBTOTAL 1,250.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other Billboard (30 Days) 1 3,000.00 3,000.00
SUBTOTAL 3,000.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 4,250.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio KZOR (Donated) P ~ ] - -
Television 0 - B . .
Social Media Facebook 25 - 20.00 500.00
Instagram 25 20,00 500.00
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 1,000.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees D) for Event : 1 - 750.00. 750.00
Sound and Lighting Costs ﬁ E Lo -
Sanction Fees r , _ . -
Promotional Items (eg: tshirts, |T-Shirts . 500 20,00 10,000.00
rings, etc.) Sung|asses s 500: - 5.00 2,500.00
Other: (please list) Finisher Medals . o) . 375 i 7.00 2,625.00
Racer Bibs o {375 1.00 375.00
Samtatiqn (Donated) 6. . -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 16,250.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 22,000.00




City of Hobbs
Recreation Department




S City of Hobbs

y iy o
&6 Annual Funding Guidelines
0 5 Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success, The

following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

_ Eligible | NonEligihle =
Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead
Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion ltems Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization {eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers’ Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022, (This is
to include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4, A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5, Event Summaries from ptior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Eventsummaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures, Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs Lodgers'
Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023,

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

+ Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990 )
+ Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
* Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Ui ) Jonce (R of thbbseop Yt Hea) 24

Representatﬂve Name of Organization [ date

Received at City Hall:
(date and time)




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information

Organization

Clity of Hobbs - Recreation Department

Name of Contact : Doug McDanlel::
Address ‘ —4827 NriovingtomHighway
City, State Zip Hobbs, NM 88240

Phoneft/Fax# ' (575)397-9293/(575) 392-0041

email

dmcdaniel@hobbsnm.org

Event Budget

Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships 2305000 | | 23,050.00
Sales -
Income | ponations -
Prior Year Carryover -
Registration Fees 10,350.00 | 10,350.00
Total Income 33,400.00 - - - - 33,400.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales Items -
Cost of Awards 1,974.00 1,974.00
Building/Booth Rent 861.00. 861.00 NON -
EXPENSE Advertising - LODGERS'
(NON-  {Printing & Mailing - TAX
LOl:if(RS‘ Print Media -
Electronic Media -
e, Supplies/Expenses 7,540.00 | 7,540.00
(Please ‘ -
explaln)
Food 16,363.00 | 16,363.00
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 26,738.00 . . . , 26,738.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event4 Event 5 Total
Printing - - - - - - LODGERS'
Print Media 2,360.00 - - - - 2,360.00 TAX
Electronic Media - - - - - -
Other 36,000.00 - - - - 36,000.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY | _ 38,360.00 - - - - 38,360.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2



Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1

Name of Event

Event Information

New Mexico Recreatlon and Parks Assaciation 2024 State Conference

Date
Location .[The CORE - ~ ; ~
ITh Clty of Hnbbs has once agalin been awarded the New Mexlco Recreation and Parks
Description Assnnlatlnn s State Conference for 2024. The City of Hobbs previously hosted this event in both
'2019 and 2022 Each event brought In excess of 200 visitors to town forfour days,
Expected Attendance 250‘ # of Quearnighters 60D
Is this an annual event? No Is this a new event? No:
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date) o ‘ - Fyers| | 0.00
Programs ) ~ | Tickets ' -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings ] ' - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS -
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper ; : R S T -
Promotlonal Banners 1777 e 260,00 1,560.00
SUBTOTAL 1,560.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other Marquee Promotional Letters | 1l 800,00 800.00
SUBTOTAL 800.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 2,360.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio ‘ : -
Television B ) “ S : : -
Social Media g o ) - - . -
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA -
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  |DJ @ Soclal Event. ' ) 600,00 600.00
Sound and Lighting Costs Rental of. SDum: Syslem/Multlple A } 2,200 OD” 2,200.00
Sanction Fees s CORE ‘Banguet Ronms ' o ;; -
Promotional Items (eg: tshirts, 1. 3,5(10‘.005 3,500.00
rings, etc.) 1 7 5,200.00
Other: (please list) 1 24,500,00
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 36,000.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 38,360.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Hobbs Juneteenth
Committee




City of Hobbs
Annual Funding Guidelines
Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Professional Performance Fees

Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion ltems Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property

Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
Al invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers’ Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Taxannual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures, Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

i
|« Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 950

‘ o Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
{ » Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Byron Marshall Hobbs Juneteenth Committee 4/1/2024
Representative Name of Organization date




Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2

Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information
Organization HOBBS JUNETEENTH COMMITTEE
Name of Contact . _ BYRON MARSHALL
Address 6301 N, LILY POND RD.
City, State Zip HOBBS NEW MEXICO 83242 |
Phone#/Faxt ' ~ (575)805-0020
email ’ HOBBSJUNETEENTH@GMNL.COM
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships 5,500.00 5,500.00
Sales $5,000.00 5,000.00
Income \popations 4,000.00 4,000.00
Prior Year Carryover - -
Other (please explain) - .
Total Income 14,500.00 - - - - 14,500.00
Event1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales items 2,500.00 2,500.00
Cost of Awards ﬁ_ -
Building/Booth Rent 4,000.00 4,000.00 NON -
ExpensE |Advertising z,ooq.uo 2,000.00 | [LODGERS'
(NON-  |Printing & Mailing 1,000.00 1,000.00 TAX
Loﬁf&RS’ Print Media 1,500.00 1,500.00
Electronic Media 2,500.00 2,500.00
s AP PRODUCTIONS 3,000.00 3,000.00
{Please -
explain}
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. |  16,500.00 ; ; ; ; 16,500.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing - - - - - - LODGERS'
Print Media - - - - - - TAX
Electronic Media - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY - - . - - .



Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1
Event Information

Name of Event HOBBS JUNETEENTH FREEDOM FESTIVAL . -
Date JUNE 14TH ~-16TH
Location HOBBS HIGHSCHOOL/ BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY
ANNUAL CELEBRATION COMMERATING THE FREEDOM OF SOUTHERN SLAVES IN 1856, PARADE,
Description MUSIC FESTIVAL, EDUCATIONAL AWARENESS FOOD AND GAMES ENDING WITH A GOSPEL
CONCERT @ BOOKER T WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY! ‘ '
Expected Attendance 2000 # of Overnighters 250
Is this an annual event? " YES Is this a new event? NO
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date) 5.99 100 | 599.00 Flyers 3.50 100 350.00
Programs| - T - Tickets ) -
SUBTOTAL 599.00 SUBTOTAL 350.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings} ! | . TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 949.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper HOBBS NEWS-SUN - - ! 4 300.00 1,200.00
LUBBOCK AVALANCHE P a4 ~450.00 1,800.00
SUBTOTAL 3,000.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other : : -
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 3,000.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio KIMA - ] 150 6.66 999.00
KZOR , 1 150 ~ 6.66 999.00
Television e o ] : -
Social Media FACEBOOK e " 500.00 1,000.00
INSTAGRAM ! 2 500.00 1,000.00
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 3,998.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  |DON DIEGO/PONCHAVELI/IDS BAND 1 16,000.00 16,000.00
sound and Lighting Costs AP PRODUCTIONS I ~ 3,000.00 3,000.00
Sanction Fees o ] B - T
Promotional Items (eg: tshirts, |RUDTIC RAVEN ; 300 11,00 3,300.00
rings, etc.) . L . X ‘ -
Other: (please list) B , ‘ i e -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 22,300.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 | . 30,247.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Lea County
Fairgrounds




M

NN City of Hobbs
65 Annual Funding Guidelines
0 Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)

N e T from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023
The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs Clty Commisslon wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The

following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds,

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below detalils eligible & non-eligible expenses per

Ordinance # 1052 .
Eligible Non-Eliglble
Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead
Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance : Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion Items : Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All involces and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer guestions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022, (Thisis to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers’ Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023,

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may he asked to provide the following
information:

! s Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990 '
{ « Proofof agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission }

» Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

{ havd read-aad fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

o . Lea County Fairgrounds 3/26/2024
R’epfesenta\ﬂTfej Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information
Organization LEA COUNTY FAIR & RODEO
Name of Contact WYATT DUNCAN
Address , 101 SOUTH COMMERCIAL AVENUE
City, State Zip LOVINGTON, NM 88260
Phone#/Fax s 575-396-8686 / 575-396-4554
email wduncan@leacounty.net
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships $15,000 |  $15000| N R 30,000.00
Sales $20,000 $15000; 35,000.00
Income |pgnations e -
Prior Year Carryover ” -
Other (please explain) -
Total Income|  35,000,00 { 30,000.00 - - - 65,000.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales Items $3000f $1500| 7 4,500.00
Cost of Awards -
Building/Booth Rent _ | . _ - NON -
ExpENSE |Advertising $3,000 $1,500 4,500.00 | |LODGERS'
(NON-  |Printing & Mailing $1,500 $1,500 » 3,000.00 TAX
Lo :iiRsl Print Media $1,500 $1,500 3,000.00
Electronic Media $1,500 $1,500 3,000.00
- Security $1,500 $1,500 3,000.00
éi‘:l:::) Caterlng $1,000 $1,000 2,000.00°- |
| Staffing $750.00 $750.00 1,500.00
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. |  13,750.00 | 10,750,00 - - - 24,500.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing 1,600.00 1,650.00 - - - 3,250.00 | |LODGERS'
Print Medla 2,300.00 2,300.00 - - - 4,600.00 TAX
Electronic Media 65.00 65.00 - - - 130.00
Other 101,850.00 92,850.00 - - - 194,700.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMIMARY | 105,815.00 | 96,865.00 . - . 202,680.00

Instructions: Please complate all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2




1 ' -
Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1
Event Information
Name of Event 2024 “Hispanic Herltage Celebration Night"
Date Friday, August 2, 2024 . v .
Lacation Lea County Fairgrounds Concert Area §
Description Hispanic Heritage Celebration
Expected Attendance 10,000 |# of Overnighters 60
Is this an annual event? YES Is this a new event?
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date)] ~ 2.00° 50 10000 | Flyers| 1 0.00
Programs ,. - Tickets $0.15 | 10,000 1,500.00
SUBTOTAL 100.00 SUBTOTAL 1,500.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings I - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 1,600.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost : Total
Newspaper Hobbs News-Sun 5 20000 1,000.00
Lovington Leader 3, 100.00 300.00
SUBTOTAL 1,300.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other Pro Rodeo Sports ‘ 1 ~1,000.00 1,000.00
|SUBTOTAL 1,000.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 2,300.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio Noalmark Broadcasting . 500 100 50.00
KLMA 15! .. 100 15.00
Television o . ’ -
| TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 65.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name l# of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  |Hispanic Heritage Celebration Artist fee, 1 71,500.00 71,500.00
Sound and Lighting Costs Epicenter Sound & Production o A,1,3 __..30,350.00 30,350.00
Sanction Fees } e o o ; -
Promotional items {eg: tshirts, | = ) N B -
rings, etc.) O ; : B -
Other: {please list} o o o ‘ -
sound & Production 15% S )
Artist Fees 25% o o , -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 101,850.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 105,815.00
Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. ‘




Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 2
Event Information
Name of Event 2024 " Faith & Family Night” }
Date Wednesday, August 7, 2024
Location Lea County Fairgrounds Concert Area 3
Description Wednesday Theme During The 2024 Lea County Fair & PRCA Rodeo
Expected Attendance 10,000 |# of Overnighters 100
Is this an annual event? YES Is this a new event?
PRINTING -
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters {save-the-date)]  2.00 50 100.00 Flyers| 0.00
Programs $0.50 ¢ 100 50.00 Tickets $0.,15 ; 10,000 1,500.00
SUBTOTAL 150.00 SUBTOTAL 1,500.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings| -‘* | - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 1,650.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper Hobbs News-Sun ‘ 1 200.00 1,000.00
Lovington Leader : 3 100,00 300.00
SUBTOTAL 1,300.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other ProRodeosports 1 ~1,000.00 1,000.00
{SUBTOTAL 1,000.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 2,300.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots . Cost Total
Radio NoalmarkBroadcasting S0 100 50.00
ama sl 1.00 15.00
Television . -
Social Media -
|TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 65.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name [# of item | Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  |Falth & Family Night Artist Fee 1 ~ $62,500 62,500.00
Sound and Lighting Costs . EPICENTER Sound & Production ‘ 1 $30,350 30,350.00
Sanction Fees -
Promotional ltems (eg: tshirts, i -
rings, etc.) -
Other: (please list) -
Sound& Production 15% -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 92,850.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 2 96,865.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




" Hobbs Chamber

Of
Commerce, Inc.




City of Hobbs
Annual Funding Guidelines
Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Bi ig
Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead
sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion ltems Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers’ Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by Mlarch 18th, 2022. (This s to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information.

1
+ Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990 !
» Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
« Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION

PLACING SUCH ORDER.

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Patricia A. Collins Hobbs Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 21-Mar-24
Representative Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2

Organization , Hobbs August Nites (Hobbs chambér of Commérce, Inc. fiscal agent for LT fuhding only)
Name of Contact ; ; : | ’ Patty Collins | -
Address ‘ " 400N.Marland Bivd.
City, State Zip ~ ' ’ Hobbs, NM 88240
Phonett/Faxit | . 575-397-3202
email exetutive@hobbsthaIﬁber.org
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships - Devon & Mey 5,000.00 5,000.00
Sales | -
Income Ipgnations -
Prior Year Carryover ’ -
Other (please explain) JF Ma. - 75,600,00 75,000.00
Total Income 80,000.00 - - - - 80,000.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales Items . ’k | -
Cost of Awards  563.09 | 563.09
Building/Booth Rent - NON -
EXPENSE Advertising - LODGERS'
(NON- |Printing & Mailing - TAX
LO??\S(RS " print Media 2,500.00 | 2,500.00
Electronic Media 2,500.00 2,500.00
e Bands 60,000.00 60,000.00
(Please  stage, sound, and related | 10,000,00 | 10,000.00
explain)
Car show 443691 | 4,436.91
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 80,000.00 . - , . 80,000.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event4 Event 5 Total
Printing ] 382.00 - - - - 382.00 | |LODGERS'
Print Media 7,237.50 - - - - 7,237.50 TAX
Electronic Media 6,866.25 - - - - 6,866.25
Other 5,742.00 - - - - 5,742.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY 20,227.75 - - - - ‘ 26,227.75



Event Information

Lodgers Tax Budget - Event Number 1

Name of Event Hobbs August Nites o .
Date August23.and 24, 2024 i
Location Downtown Hobbs
A local event to attract tourism "Eat, Shop, Play, & Stay“ and to encourage residents to "Eat,
Description Shop, Play" Hobbs. New Mexico Junior College is a major partner, serving as the fiscal agent for .
the grant.
Expected Attendance - 2500 # of Overnighters 250
Is this an annual event? Yes Is this a new event? No
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters {save-the-date) 1.98 150 297.00 Flyers 0.85 ; +:100 85.00
Programs _ - Tickets [ ' -
SUBTOTAL 297.00 SUBTOTAL 85.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings ; - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 382.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper Local 10 213.75 2,137.50
Out of (90 mile) area 20 255,00 5,100.00
SUBTOTAL 7,237.50
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other -
SUBTOTAL! -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 7,237.50
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio Local R - ©18.27 2,283.75
Out of (90 mile) area 1 150 25,55 3,832.50
Television ' . _ -
Social Media Facebook B 15 25.00 375.00
Instagram - 15 25.00 375.00
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 6,866.25
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees  |Promotional "give away" t'shirt 450 12,76 5,742.00
Sound and Lighting Costs : } -
Sanction Fees P L = -
Promotional items (eg: tshirts, L -
rings, etc.) B -
Other: (please list) . o -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 5,742.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 20,227.75

instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




United Way
of

Lea County




City of Hobbs
Annual Funding Guidelines
Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)
from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

Ig ]
Professional Performance Fees Administrative Office Overhead
Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion Items Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property
Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid,
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund. N

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers’ Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in atiendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following

information:
T

* Proof of hon—proﬂt status and copy of last years IRS form 990

» Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission

* Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage I
i

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Brittany Embry United Way of Lea County 4/3/2024
Representative Name of Organization date




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information

Organization .. e | United Way of Lea County TURFS
Name of Contact i - i Britt’anv:Embry
Address . 320N, ShippSte.B
City, State Zip . ‘ ___Hobbs, NM 88240
Phonet/Faxi l - | 5753572203
email k k - : campaig@uwolc.org
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships ; ‘ : k k -
Sales L - ' ' : ’ . -
Income |ponations i S,OOO;OO : : i | & : 5,000.00

Prior Year Carryover e , Ao o , -

Other (please explain) L RN | .

Total Income 5,000.00 - - : - - 5,000.00

Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total

Cost of Sales ltems : o .

Cost of Awards ' : : e ; -

Building/Booth Rent . o - NON -
EXPENSE Advertising ; ‘ ‘ ’ e - LODGERS
{NON- [Printing & Mailing ‘ ‘ ‘ : - TAX
LODGERS' |1 it Media ' | i
| TAX - e

Electronic Media o S . : ~ = : -

Misc.
(Please
explain)

Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. . . -

Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary

Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing 1,000.00 1,000.00 - - - 2,000.00 | |LODGERS'
Print Media 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - - 2,400.00 TAX
Electronic Media 2,395.00 2,395.00 - - - 4,790.00
Other 4,800.00 4,800.00 - - - 9,600.00
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY 9,395.00 | 9,395.00 L - - 18,790.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2




_ Event Informatlon

Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1

Name of Event

TURFS Flag Bowl

" |Date June 8th 2024
Location Watson Stadium - Hobbs High School L
frﬁ?fs"ﬁé?motb”n tournament“ﬁ"l‘s“mg—m'ﬁlﬁy"iﬁ?’t‘ﬂ'é‘ﬂmr S SENOOIS LTISIs Fund, §Nese Tinas ™
Description help support families struggling with food, housmg, and utility insecurities. Last year raised
over 58 ODD with 35 teams participating and over 2, 000 spectators. This was modeled to
\J H t
Expected Attendance - 4,000 4 of Overnighters 400
Is this an annual event? yes Is this a new event? no
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date)| 7:50. 50 375.00 Flyers 1.25 500 625.00
' Programs| ' - Tickets | ' s -
SUBTOTAL 375.00 SUBTOTAL 625.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings [ | - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 1,000.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper TURFS - Flag Bowl Advertisement (1day 4 300.00 1,200.00
SUBTOTAL 1,200.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other : -
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 1,200.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio B107; W105 70; 8.50 595.00
Noalmark (KZOR KIZN) _ 70 12.00 840.00
Television KLMA Radio_(spanish) 70 8.00 560.00
Social Media FB/IG Sp,onsored Ads (Monthly) 4 100.00 400.00
TOTAL ELECTR, MEDIA 2,395.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees ' ‘ -
Sound and Lighting Costs ; e -
Sanction Fees . . -
Promotional ltems {eg: tshirts, Simply-Sbirts L - 400 12.00 4,800.00
rings, etc.) :_;_‘ o ’ -
Other: (please list) ;ﬁ:_ - i _ L -
_ TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 4,800.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 9,395.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 2
. Event lnformat:on

Name of Event

TURFS Wheelchalr Games

Date June 29th 2024
Location CORE Center of Recreational Excellent '
‘THIS ‘Wheelchalr basketball tournament is to promote mciusion (able - | nouy can play fwith
Description wheechmr users and have a blast), promote awareness {society awareness regarding people
‘with different abilities, mdvidual awareness of sports opportumtles avallable for wheelchair
Expected Attendance 4,000 |# of Overnighters 400
Is this an annual event? yes ' Is this a new event? No
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date)l . 7.50 50 375.00 | Flyers| 125 500 625.00
Programs - Tickets B -
SUBTOTAL 375.00 SUBTOTAL 625.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings} | l - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 1,000.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper ‘TURFS - Wheelchair Games 4 300,00 1,200.00
SUBTOTAL 1,200.00
Name #of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other L 2 -
SUBTOTAL -
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 1,200.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio B107; W105 V 700 8.50 595.00
Noalmark  (KZOR, KIXN) 70 12.00 840.00
Television 5[._M_A Radio {Spanish) 70 8.00 560.00
Social Media fg__/ 1G Sfonsored Ads (l\_llonthly) 40 100.00 400.00
TOTAL ELECTR., MEDIA 2,395.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees E_SL : -
sound and Lighting Costs . -
Sanction Fees o -
Promotional Items (eg: tshirts, |Simply Shirts 400 12.00 4,800.00
rings, etc.) - L ' -
Other: (please list) P o -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 4,800.00
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 2 9,395.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




Hobbs Hispano
Chamber
Foundation




S
e

City of Hobbs
65 Annual Funding Guidelines
s Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP)

U it wrcrco from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

The City of Hobbs and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

ligible - Non-Eligible
Professional Performance Fees Admmlstratlve Office Overhead
sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Woebsite Costs
Advertising/Promotion [tems Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property

Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
lodgers' tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any depOSIt, this refund must be returned to the
City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions,

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4. A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers' Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

‘l » Proof of non-profit status and copy of last years IRS form 990
« Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
 Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage

i

.

Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

1 have read aﬁd fullv understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

/‘{/-’/ Zﬂ /L({S,f?zf 28 iés’lpMi/?(/ fl().?b":’,q[éeié;"ﬁ &)

’jiépresentative ‘S’wig v ,5‘ f Name of Ofganization date

boorr e en



Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2

Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information
Organization Hobbs Hispano Chamber of Commerce
Name of Contact Lariza Ortiz
Address - 113 N. Shipp St
City, State Zip Lo Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone#t/Fax# 575-390-2070 & 575-520-6284
email saul.villarreal@lcsb.com & larizaO@icloud.com
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships 110,000.00 | 110,000.00
Sales -
Income | ponations | ‘ -
Prior Year Carryover - . -
Other (please explain) ; -
Total Income| 110,000.00 - - - - 110,000.00
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales items 85,000.00 85,000.00
Cost of Awards -
Building/Booth Rent | - - NON -
ExpENsE | Advertising . - | |LODGERS'
(NON- |Printing & Mailing - TAX
LOl?ri)F;RS‘ Print Media -
| Electronic Media ) -
‘ (Please .
plain)
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. 85,000.00 - . - . 85,000.00
Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing 1,000.00 - - - - 1,000.00 | |LODGERS'
Print Media 3,000.00 - - - - 3,000.00 TAX
Electronic Media 21,000.00 - - - - 21,000.00
cher - - - - - -
TOTAL LODGERS' TAX REQ. SUMMARY |  25,000.00 - : - - | 25,000.00



Lodgers' Tax Budget - Event Number 1
Event Information
Name of Event Fiestas de Septiembre - i
Date September7,2024 e - I _
Location ShippStreetPlaza .
o Cultural event-latino music and entertainment for the whole family. Mobile food trucks will also
Description i R . -
be available during the event.
Expected Attendance 5000-7500 |# of Overnighters 250-500
Is this an annual event? Yes Is this a new event? No
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters (save-the-date)]  5.00 .50 250.00 Flyers|{ 075 : ! 1,000 750.00
Programs : - Tickets | i -
SUBTOTAL 250.00 SUBTOTAL 750.00
Cost Quantity Total
Mailings| | . TOTAL PRINTING COSTS 1,000.00
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper ocal __1,000.00 -
1 -
SUBTOTAL -
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other Billboards . 3 100000 3,000.00
SUBTOTAL 3,000.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 3,000.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio b ~_1,000.00 2,000.00
Non-Local ‘ 4 _1,000.00 4,000.00
Television Non-local N 2 ~4,500.00 9,000.00
Social Media Facebook (English & SpanishAds) 2 ~ 1,500.00 3,000.00
Youtube (Engllsh & Spanish Ads) ! 2! 1,500. 00 3,000.00
TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 21,000.00
OTHER EXPENSE
| Name # of item | Cost Total
Professional PerformanceFees | = b L -
Sound and Lighting Costs R T -
Sanction Fees o T T T -
Promotional ltems (eg: tshirts, | -
rings, etc.) - ? -
Other: (please list) ~ i P -
. TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE -
TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1 25,000.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




EDC
OF
LEA COUNTY




== City of Hobbs . .-
Annual Funding Guidelines MAR 2 1 2024
(¢ ; Lodgers' Tax Requests for Proposal (RFP) OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
NEW mEx1co from 05/01/2022 - 06/30/2023 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

The City of Hobbs-and the Hobbs City Commission wish to ensure that your events have the greatest chance of success. The
following guidelines have been adopted by the City Commission to outline procedures for the annual expenditures of Lodgers'
Tax funds.

1. The City of Hobbs is accountable to the City Commission for Lodgers' Tax Funds and is responsible for the placement of
any orders involving expenditures of Lodgers' Tax funds. The table below details eligible & non-eligible expenses per
Ordinance # 1052

R

T T T A B BT T e

... . FEigible | -
Professional Performance Fees Admlmstratlve Ofﬂce Overhead
Sound and Lighting as Related to Performance Website Costs
Advertising/Promotion ltems Real Property
Sanitation Tangible Property

Sanction Fees

For internal control purposes of lodgers' tax funds, the organization must provide valid proof of expenditures and
contracts. Cash transactions by the organization (eg: cash currency payments to individuals) will not be considered valid.
All invoices and contracts must be legible. The Finance Department may ask the organization to provide a W-9 for a
vendor, cleared check, bank statement or other documentation to determine whether or not the transaction is valid for
‘lodgers’ tax. Note: If cancellation of an event results in a refund of any deposit, this refund must be returned to the
‘City of Hobbs Lodgers' Tax Fund.

2. The organization requesting Lodgers' Tax funding shall designate a representative to serve in the capacity of
spokesperson for that organization. The representative or designee must make all attempts to attend the Lodgers' Tax
meeting or City Commission meeting as appropriate when requesting funding to answer questions.

3. All Requests for Proposal's (RFP's) for Lodgers' Tax annual funding must be received by March 18th, 2022. (This is to
include all events to occur during the period indicated above for which your organization is requesting funding.)

4, A proposed budget must be submitted with the RFP for annual Lodgers' Tax funding explaining how fees and other
revenues are to be used and include a detailed list of estimated expenses for any and all events on an annual basis.

5. Event Summaries from prior year funding will be required during the annual presentation process. Event summaries
should include the number in attendance, the number of overnight stays and the actual revenue and expenditures. Any
unspent funding at the end of the funding cycle (05/01/2022-06/30/2023) will revert back to the City of Hobbs
Lodgers’ Tax Fund. Expenses will NOT be reimbursed after August 31, 2023.

6. In addition to the above listed criteria, organizations requesting funding may be asked to provide the following
information:

* Proof of non- pro’r“t status and copy of last years IRS form 990
* Proof of agency good standing with the NM Corporation Commission
o Proof of Workers-Comp or Liability Insurance Coverage
Advertising not included in the initial request for funding is the RESPONSIBILITY AND OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION
PLACING SUCH ORDER.

| have read and fully understand the above guidelines for the Lodgers' Tax Funding.

Q[\ .._,QK\/\——/ 1 EDC of Lea County/FlyHobbs 3/18/2024

Represen@k}e D Name of Organization date

RECEIVED |

¥




Request for Lodgers' Tax Assistance
Contact Information

Organization

Economic Development Corporation of Lea County

Name of Contact

Jennifer Grassham, President & CEO

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply. Lodgers’ Tax Budget Summary must reconcile to Event Details

2

Address * 200 E. Broadway St. Suite A-201
City, State Zip Hobbs, NM 88240
Phoneit/Fax# 575-397-2039
email jennifer@edclc.org
Event Budget
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Sponsorships ' -
Sales -
Income \pgnations -
Prior Year Carryover -
Other (please explain) -
Total Income - - - - - -
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Cost of Sales ltems -
Cost of Awards -
Building/Booth Rent - NON -
EXPENSE Advertising Please see attached budget - LODGERS_'
(NON- |Printing & Mailing - TAX
LO?ZE(RS' Print Media -
Electronic Media -
Misc. -
(Please -
explain}
Total NON- LODGERS' Exp. - . - - - -
i Lodgers' Tax Budget Summary -
Event 1 Event 2 Event 3 Event 4 Event 5 Total
Printing - - - - - - LODGERS'
Print Media 75,655.00 - - - - 75,655.00 TAX
Electronic Media 110,200.00 - - - - 110,200.00
cher ‘. 1:111,145:09 - - - - ‘, 514,}45.9(3{
,TDTAL -I.OD’VCI-iyfRS' TAX REQ. SUMIMARY 200,'000.0'0 o S N 200,000.00



Event Information

" Lodgers' Tax ‘Budget - Event Number 1

Name of Event
Date

Location

Description

FlyHobbs Marketing Campaign

July 1,2024 - - June 30, 2025 w witha 12—month cost of $16 667 .00 per month '

SENM and West TX Counties withing a 160- minel radius; |1AH and DEN markets

This request is for marketmg/advemsmg funds for the 24-25 FlyHobbs Annual Campaign for
service to/from Housing and Denver markets. FlyHobbs seeks to promote the air service,
increase ridership, and decrease leakage to other regional markets.

Expected Attendance # of Overnighters
Is this an annual event? Yes Is this a new event? No
PRINTING
Cost Quantity Total Cost Quantity Total
Posters {save-the-date) : - Flyers | 0.00
Programs| ' ! - Tickets | | -
SUBTOTAL - SUBTOTAL -
Cost Quantity Total
Matlings - TOTAL PRINTING COSTS -
PRINT MEDIA
Name # of ads Cost Total
Newspaper Various regional Print Media within 385 -°103.00 39,655.00
cachment area 160 miles. ‘ -
SUBTOTAL 39,655.00
Name # of ads Cost Total
Magazine/Other Billboards ' 12 3,000.00 36,000.00
SUBTOTAL 36,000.00
TOTAL PRINT MEDIA 75,655.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA
Name # of spots Cost Total
Radio Regional radio comering SENM ad 4400, 8.00 35,200.00 |.
west TX cachment area -
Television ) : i -
Paid advertisng on social media, as 6  12,500.00 75,000.00
Social Media well as general internet advertising z ' -
HOB/DEN/IAH and feeder markets | i -
[TOTAL ELECTR. MEDIA 110,200.00
OTHER EXPENSE
Name # of item ! Cost Total
Professional Performance Fees . o B i . -
Sound and Lighting Costs i ) o -
Sanction Fees M_ -
Promotional ltems (eg: tshirts, One-Tlme reglonal/ natlonal 14,145.00
rings, etc.) FH Event Sponsorshlps o -
Other: (please list) Mg;ﬂﬁ[ B[grfngtlonglyltem_ s -

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE

14,145. 00

T TP

TOTAL REQUEST FOR EVENT 1

TR AL A

200 000.00

Instructions: Please complete all areas of PINK that apply.




[

4

1¢$ - 998

I

TZ$ 998

598 17$ 98Tz S98°TS S98'TTS S98°TeS S98'Tz$ S98'Tes §98'Tes  S98°Te$ S98'TTs 0SL'LTS SAGOHAT 1V.LOL

0€1°082S

005°TS 005'1$ uolip3 AS1au3 13 $53801d NLAT
0S218 0S2°1$ pe Sen Ajiqean diysiauned AN
005°T$ 00S°TS suomipa AS1aug/ssai8014 SNH
000°T$ 000°T$ 09poY pue Jied I
00S$ 00S$ juswewnoy AeplioH JOH
000°CTS 000TTS

005 Nﬁm oom NHm oom Nﬁm oom NHm 00s NHw oom N,ﬁm

000985 ‘ "000'C4  000°ES O000'ES 000ES  000'ES oooxmm 000°€$  000'€E$

000°ZT$ " 000 m 0007 000 Hm 000'T$ 000§  000'TS ‘ 000'T$  000'T$ , EN&\x_x\moNv; oIpRY SAGOH
ov8es$ ozes  ozes  Ozes  Ozgs  Ozes  Ozes  Ozes  OzeS  OzES  OCES 0ze$  0TES N4 YINTY
000°2T$ 000'T$ 000°T$ 000'T$ 000°T$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 000T$  000T$  000TS 000°T$ (S0TA/22218) OlpeY dLIA
000°6$ 05L$ omnm 05/ 0.8 0. 0548 0S8 05/$ 0SS olpey peqsjied

oowm [3UILUBS BJOUILLIDS

oomm

691$ S9TS S9TS S91$ 591$ S9TS S91S$ |20 pegsie)
00518 TR SZIS mNﬂm T41S TARS G718 SZIS SZIS pJooay jer
098°T$ GSTS GSTS GSTS GSTS GSTS GSTS GSIS GSTS SMaN 221ung
00Z'LS 009$ 009% 009% 009% 009$ 009% 009$ 009$ JspeaT uoi3ulnoT

! 08218 0SLTS  0SLTS UNg SMaN SqqoH

omh\Hw

onvy Anf “JSIN ._<ZE mN,vN IU._.<S_ ON 11 wmmOI ATd

._<._.O._. mZDq ><_>_ .=~E< YW

128png §Z0Z-vZ0Z SAQqOH Ald




—— LEACOUNTY —

¥
o

2024-2025 Lodgers Tax Marketing Funding for FlyHobbs

With easy connections through Houston and Denver,
and great fares to just aboul anywhere, it's time to ao A

visit flyhobbs.com.

FlyHobbs-

SUMMARY OF BENEFITS

Scheduled airline service through Lea County Regional Airport (HOB) remains critical to the
growth and viability of Hobbs’ hospitality industry and our overall economy. A large percentage
of guests in local hotels use the air service to travel to Hobbs. Marketing of the FlyHobbs service
helps sustain flights and can significantly elevate ridership, which directly manifests into
increased demand for lodging and other locally-provided goods and services. The Economic
Development Corporation of Lea County (EDCLC) is requesting $200,000, at an average of
$16,667.00/month, in Lodgers Tax funding to support both the flight service to Houston and
Denver on United Airlines. This year, Lea County was fortunate to once again receive a 24 month
matching grant from the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDQT). The EDCLC
estimates that approximately $60,000 of this grant will be utilized in the current fiscal year (2023-



4
|
;

2024), and we have allocated $80,000 of these matching funds to be utilized in furtherance of
the 2024-2025 program year. The remaining $60,000 will be available for the first five months of
the subsequent fiscal year (2025-2026) prior to the grant expiring at the end of calendar year
2025. Together with the City of Hobbs Lodgers Tax funds, these NMDOT funds will be used to
help increase awareness and ridership, while reinforcing the convenience for both business and
leisure travel to support quality of life/quality of place initiatives within Lea County.

Background Information

The current United Airlines service began in July of 2011 as the result of a collaborative initiative
that began in early 2008 between the EDCLC, City of Hobbs (COH), Lea County and other
community organizations to bring air service to Lea County Regional Airport.

Because of the strong linkage of air service to the visitor industry (business and leisure), Lodgers
Tax funding has been used for marketing the air service and to assist with the airline subsidy,
which continues to bring business travelers for energy-related and other industries in the region.
FlyHobbs marketing and ridership are critical to the growth and vitality of Hobbs’ hospitality
industry and local GRT that is generated from this service. Lodgers Tax support is required in
order to effectively carry out that marketing. We believe that the investment in advertising the
convenience of having the service for business and leisure travel in the region has had a great
impact on the branding of FlyHobbs in our target markets.

- - In 2014, the New Mexico Department of Transportation Aviation Division (DOT-
AD) partnered with the University of Arizona conducted a study to analyze

M DOT FlyHobbs’ economic impact to the region. At that time with 17,000 enplanements,
it was estimated that FlyHobbs was bringing $19 million to the region. The FAA
has completed a more recent economic impact study for New Mexico (2020 Report attached),
which shows the total economic impact on the state for the combined six commercial aviation

airports to be approximately $2.7 billion in direct and catalytic activity (visitor expenditures).

Marketing and Promotion Plan

The EDCLC will continue to aggressively market United Airlines flights' ridership through a multi-
faceted marketing campaign directed at potential ridership through the Denver and Houston hub
markets, southeast New Mexico (SENM) counties, as well as the adjacent West Texas (WTX)
counties that use these service hubs to come to Hobbs and SENM for work and as a gateway to
NM tourism.




The FY2024-2025 marketing plan includes:

e Focus on alerting travelers to daily Denver and Houston service

e For the business traveler, convenience of FlyHobbs air service to get to the region faster

e For the leisure traveler, quality of place benefits for our residents provided by expanded
travel

e Outreach to various energy corporate travel and HR contacts on the convenience of the
FlyHobbs flights to the Permian/Delaware Basin for business as compared to other
regional carriers

EDCLC’s staff has strong experience in marketing, graphics design, social media, research and
other subject areas important to planning and implementation of an effective campaign to
expand ridership to/from Houston and Denver.

AVIATION AGENCY

A professional advertising agency, The Aviation Agency, was
retained in September 2021 to 1) help us develop and sharpen
traditional, social media, and streaming édvertising, 2) identify
the most productive target sectors, and 3) to help us measure
results. Utilizing the EDCLC research, as well as passenger
origination data provided by Airplanners, LLC we have

identified key initial target sectors for marketing travel
between both Houston and Denver and the SENM/WTX market: energy (including renewable
energy), medical travel, and leisure travel.

The online marketing component has been significantly expanded from pre-pandemic levels,
with geofencing target areas from origination and destination flights in the region, coupled with
proposed advertising on select streaming services in radio and TV in the SENM/WTX, Denver and
Houston markets. Measurement tools are employed to gauge results and direct any needed
changes in marketing focus to travel trends. This ongoing campaign also involves traditional
media such as radio, print and electronic billboards. In addition, the EDCLC staff has traditionally
carried out a comprehensive campaign of educating the public about FlyHobbs service through
regional community outreach. In the coming year, staff will conduct visits with government
agencies, site selectors for prospective new business opportunities, energy sector corporate
executives, travel agencies, and corporate travel centers within the scope of our work as an
organization to further the FlyHobbs brand.

(20llA

FlyHobbs“



Largest Commercial Airpart”

Albuguerque International Sunpor

Poputation {Census Eslimate).”
2,092,789

Gross Domestic Product (SMidlisnsi.*
§51,804

Contribulion 10 Gross Domestic
Product: 2.3%

Percent of intgrnational Visilors:®
0.9%

Hiumber 51 Commarcial Depariures’

S |

R 2y

Humber 5 Passengers:

% 58

&

Commeroal!

Freg eTons Pasgsngers

Commazciat Aviation & 517209 66,481 5,502,916

. Genera) Aviation 4% 294425 - =

Raligver Alrports 1 = = =
£81,834

Tola) Aviatlen &0

5,102,918

Lareings sPaycss

Dirpcd

b pinGs S50 76778 $225 858984 5216
+ A Gpeeabons 747 £93.255 $35.594.8%0 1,185
¥ Goriersl Aviation $3128.657,085 G70.885692 1837
ettt prcrals g, ard Puto 4,985,204 §11,209,160 212
 festorics Manulgotunng 364,203 482 $94 628,157 277
* Fbseaten & Destopmont | gozstres $3.457.417 74
¢ A Courier 8463,212.451 $925,944 745 3,681
chafm!ﬂ!e
b Wigiter Expanditures =~ Aldsids $1.681.052,618 $45%,781,503 16,424
s %’55557 @;{paﬁmwrm e Gmgsm Lsisticn 052,820,708 ’ $18.256.517 661
¥ Trave! furangomens $11.168,654 &3 424057 o1
Foio) Avislion 89,750418,76849 51.912.631.275 ’31.335

Ecsrams Atinty

Ezrrenigs Pagad?

Tols) FAA Spending $153,860,748 $63,434,007

Yetue i)

Within State o 0 0

State-to-State 8407,773200 2,686

Exports | §1,496,896,100 5,164

Tots) Enabling Effocts $1,804,769,300 7,870
St Sppanes +




CITY OF HOBBS

<=
.?(0665 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

NEW MIXICO

MEETING DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OTIS HYDROACCEL HYDRAULIC CONTROL ELEVATOR
SYSTEM

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: General Services

DATE SUBMITTED: 04-08-2024

SUBMITTED BY: Shelia Baker, General Services Director

Summary:
The elevator located at 301 N. Turner, the PD Annex, has reached the end of its useful life and
needs to be replaced. A proposal was received from OTIS Elevator Company, who is contracted for
annual inspection and maintenance for the City of Hobbs elevators.

Base Amount: $128,500

Alternate 1:  $ 17,500

Alternate 2:  $ 4,250

Total: $150,250

Staff identified the need for the replacement unit and funds were approved in FY24 BAR #1.
The purchase of the elevator unit is Exempt per Procurement Code 3.20.035.

It is the recommendation of the General Services Dept. to approve the proposal from OTIS Elevator
Company in the amount of $150,250.00.

Digitally signed by Deborah

Deborah Corral 5o s
Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By: s

Finance Department

Estimated Purchase Amount: $150,250.00
Budget Number: 010421-43013
FY24 Budget Amount: $190,000.00
Attachments:
Proposal
Legal Review: Approved As To Form: 'S/ Valerie S. Chacon
City Attorney
Recommendation:
Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
. COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Shelia Baker "
- - Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Dir Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied:
Other File No.

City Manager™




(@)
=t
(%]
=
)
O
m
A
Z
N
>
=
@)
z

OTIS
Otis HydroAccel™ Hydraulic
Control System

4/8/2024

To: Otis Elevator Company

City of Hobbs 9750 E. Easter Avenue, Suite 100

300 N. Turner Centennial, Colorado, 80112

Hoblbs NM 88241

PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER: F7SC1015

Hobbs New DA Office Kelly Walker, Modernization Sales = CO, WY & NM
301 N Dalmont Street (303) 434-9231

Hoblbs NM 88240 kelly. walker@otis.com

We propose to furnish labor and material to provide a microprocessor-based HydroAccel control system
shall be provided to perform all the functions of safe elevator motion and elevator door control. The
HydroAccel control system will quickly and easily improve your build's appeal by seamlessly integrating
with the building's existing structure.

OPERATION

DUTY
The present capacity, speed, number of stops and openings of the elevators will be as follows:

Base Bid
| MACHINE # EXISTING DUTY Stops Openings

Capacity (lbs.) Speed (ft/min)
D95561 2500 125 2 2inline

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 1 of 15



®)
=
7
=
®)
O
m
=
Z
N
>
=
®)
4

NEW FIREFIGHTERS' EMERGENCY OPERATION (FEO)

Special Emergency Service operation shall be provided in compliance with the latest applicable revision
of the ASME/ANSI A17.1 Code.

MACHINE ROOM EQUIPMENT

CONTROLLER

A microprocessor-based HydroAccel control system shall be provided to perform all the functions of safe
elevator motion and elevator door control. This shall include all the hardware required to connect, fransfer
and interrupt power, and protect the motor against overloading. The system shall also perform group
operational control.

POWER SUPPLY

The power supply of 208V_60HZ, alternating current will be retained with the new equipment
arranged for this power supply.

SOFT STARTER

A new solid-state starter will be provided. It will be of the same power requirement and starting
configuration as presently exists.

POWER UNIT

SUBMERSIBLE

The existing power unit will be replaced with a new power unit. The new power unit consists of a
positive displacement pump, submerged motor, integral 4-coil control valve, oil tank and muffler.
The pump and motor are submerged and are mounted fo the tank with rubber isolators to reduce
vibration and noise.

INDEPENDENT SERVICE

When the Independent Service switch in the car operating panel is actuated; it shall cancel
previously registered car calls, disconnect the elevator from the hall buttons, and allow operation
from the car buttons only. Door operation shall occur only after actuation of the “DOOR CLOSE"
button.

HOISTWAY ACCESS SWITCH

An enabling keyswitch shall be provided in the car operating panel to render all car and hall
buttons inoperative and to permit operation of the elevator by means of an access keyswitch
adjacent to the hoistway entrance at the access landing.

DOOR EQUIPMENT

CLOSED LOOP DOOR OPERATOR

We shall furnish and install a new Ofis Glide A closed loop door operator. Car and hoist way doors
shall be power operated by means of a closed loop door operator mounted on top of the car
designed to give consistent door performance with changes in temperature, wind or minor
obstruction in the door track. The system continually monitors door speed and position and adjusts
it accordingly to match the pre-determined profile.

DOOR-PROTECTION DEVICE

We shall furnish and Install a new Otis solid state, infrared passenger protection device on the car
door. Elevator doors shall be provided with a reopening device that will stop and reopen the car

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 2 of 15




O
—_
7
=
®)
o)
m
-
&
N
>
=
o
Z

OTIS

door(s) and hoistway door(s) automatically should the door(s) become obstructed by an object or .
person.

NEW INTERLOCKS

New Otis 6940 interlocks will be installed. The interlocks shall prevent operation of the elevator
unless all doors for that elevator are closed and shall maintain the doors in their closed position
while the elevator is away from the landing.

CAR DOOR, TRACK, AND HANGER
The present car door with applied hanger and door track will be retained and inspected for proper
alignment. New door rollers shall be installed as required. See Alternate No. 2 for new car door.

HOISTWAY DOORS, TRACKS AND HANGERS
The present hoistway doors with applied hangers and tracks shall be retained. New door rollers
shall be installed as required.

NEW HOISTWAY DOOR RESTRICTORS
Folding hoistway door restrictors shall be installed.

HOISTWAY EQUIPMENT

HOISTWAY OPERATING DEVICES

The existing hoistway operating devices shall be retained. They shall be inspected for wear and
adjustment. All parts requiring replacement shall be of the original manufacture or equal. Any
adjustments required will be made.

HOISTWAY ENTRANCES
The present hoistway entrances will be retained.

PIT SWITCH
An emergency stop switch shall be located in the pit accessible from the pit access door.

SPRING BUFFERS
The existing spring buffers shall be retained.

ACCESS ALERT HOISTWAY SAFETY DEVICE

We will furnish and install all of the necessary components, circuitry and wiring for a new Access
Alert system, which will operate on the elevator car top and pit.

Access Alert will be installed so the elevator can be controlled in a safe manner when an
authorized person accesses the elevator hoistway. The Access Alert system meets all applicable
safety codes.

This groundbreaking new product, Access Alert, is specifically designed fo:

e Prevent work on top of the elevator without the top of car inspection station engaged
properly.

e Prevents moving the elevator on inspection while personnel are in a potentially unsafe
position.

e Prevent working in the elevator pit, while the pit stop switch is not engaged properly.

o Meet applicable building and elevator codes.

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 3 of 15




(@)
—
(%]
=
(o)
O
m
A
Z
N
>
=
(@)
Z

OTIS

Similar to the seatbelt alarm in your car, Access Alert provides a constant, noticeable reminder to
anyone accessing the hoistway that they need to engage the stop switch before starting

work. We believe the simplicity, ease of installation, and cost-effectiveness of this product will be
an important way for you to invest in improving safety inside your facility.

FIXTURES

CAR FIXTURES

NEW APPLIED CAR OPERATING PANEL

An applied car operating panel shall be furnished. The panel shall contain a bank of mechanical
illuminated buttons marked to correspond with the landings served, an emergency call button,
emergency stop button, door open and door close buttons and a light switch. All buttons, when
applicable, to be long life LED illumination. This panel shall be equipped with a button that shall
initiate two-way communication between the car and a location inside the building, switching
over to another location if call is unanswered.

NEW EMERGENCY CAR LIGHTING

An emergency power unit employing a é-volt sealed rechargeable battery and totally static circuit
shall be provided.

NEW CAR POSITION INDICATOR
A car position indicator shall be installed. The position of the car in the hoistway shall be shown by
illumination of the indication corresponding to the landing at which the car is stopped or passing.

NEW AUDIBLE SIGNAL

An audible signal shall sound in the car to tell passengers that the car is either stopping or passing a
landing served by the elevator.

NEW "IN-CAR" DIRECTION LANTERNS

Direction lantern(s) shall be mounted in car entrance jamb(s), visible from the corridor, which when
the car stops and the doors are opening shall indicate the direction the car is traveling. A chime
shall also be furnished on the car that will sound once for the “UP" direction and twice for the
“DOWN" direction as the doors are opening.

HALL FIXTURES

NEW HALL BUTTONS

New surface-mounted hall buttons shall be installed at each landing. An up button and a down
button at each intermediate landing and a single button at each terminal landing shall be
installed. All buttons, when applicable, shall be long-life LED illumination.

CAB INTERIOR
The present car interior shall be retained. See Alternate No. 1 for new interior pricing.

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 4 of 15




©)
=]
7]
=
(®)
O
m
)
<
N
>
=
(®)
Z

OTIS
WORK BY OWNERS = NOT IN CONTRACT

Unless provided for in Alternate # 4 and accepted by you, the following items must be performed
by others and you agree to provide this work in accordance with the applicable codes and
enforcing authorities:

WORK BY OTHERS SCHEDULING
All “Work by Others" must either be completed prior to our manning the job or be properly
scheduled as to not obstruct the progress of the project.

AIR CONDITIONING

Provide suitable ventilation and cooling equipment, if required, to maintain the machine-room
temperature between 45°F and 95°F. The relative humidity should not exceed 85 percent non-
condensing.

BUILDING POWER

Provide electrical power for light, tools, hoists, etc. during installation as well as electric current for starting,
testing and adjusting the elevator. Power of permanent characteristics to be provided to properly operate
all of the elevators concurrently scheduled to be modernized. Power must be a 3-phase 4 wire system with
ground and bonded disconnects. Grounded leg delta systems are not acceptable.

SMOKE AND HEAT SYSTEM

Provide a smoke and heat detector system, located as required with wiring from the sensing devices to
each elevator controller.

SPRINKLERS
Provide code compliant sprinkler system, as required, in the hoistway, pit and machine room.

CUTTING AND PATCHING
Do any cutting, (including cutouts to accommodate hall signal fixtures, entrances and/or machine room
access) patching and painting of walls, floors or partitions.

MAIN DISCONNECT

Provide a fused lockable disconnect switch or circuit breaker for each elevator per the National
Electrical Code with feeder or branch wiring to the transformer. Size to suit elevator contractor.
Provide a SHUNT TRIP disconnect, as required, if sprinklers are being provided. Provide suitable
connections from the main disconnect to the elevator control equipment.

Electrical Feeder system to limit available short circuit to not more than 10k amps at the load side
of the elevator main line disconnect.

GROUND WIRE
Provide a properly sized ground wire from the elevator controller(s) to the primary building ground.

CAR LIGHT POWER SUPPLY AND DISCONNECT
Provide a 120 volt AC, 15 amp, single-phase power supply with fused SPST disconnect switch for
each elevator, with feeder wiring to each controller for car lights.

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 5 of 15




@)
—
n
=
@)
O
m
A
Z
N
>
=
o
Z

REMOTE MONITORING POWER SUPPLY AND DISCONNECT

Provide a separate 120 volt, 15 amp, single-phase power supply with fused SPST disconnect switch or
circuit breaker for remote monitoring capable of being locked in the open position.

REMOTE MONITORING MAINTENANCE TELEPHONE LINE REQUIREMENTS

Provide one (1) outside telephone line to the elevator machine room that allows data calls to and
from a toll-free number at a dispatching center. The telephone line may be either a separate line
dedicated to the remote monitoring maintenance equipment or may be an existing line that is
shared between another telephone and the remote monitoring maintenance equipment.

REMOTE PANELS

Provide required conduit, with adequate pull boxes and ells from the elevator hoistway(s) to the location
or locations required to facilitate the installation of Lobby Panels, Fire Control Room Panels or Elevator
Monitoring Systems. Size and number as specified by Ofis. Leave a measured pull tape in the conduit. Otis
to furnish and pull required conductors.

STANDBY POWER REQUIREMENTS

Provide a standby power unit and a means for starting it that will deliver sufficient power to the elevator
disconnect switches to operate one or more elevators at a time at full-rated speed. Provide a fransfer
switch for each feeder for switching from normal power to standby (emergency) power and a contact on
each transfer switch closed on normal power supply with two wires from this contact to one elevator
controller. Provide a means for absorbing power regenerated by the elevator system when running with
overhauling loads such as full load down.

Owner bears the responsibility to advise Otis if emergency power is supplied to the elevator(s). Additional
charges will apply if owner fails to do so, and Ofis has to later reconfigure the elevator to accept
emergency power.

LIGHTING
Any modification or installation of lights and/or GFl electrical outlets in the machine room, secondary level

and/or pit to be performed by others. Provide sufficient lighting in the buildings common areas to facilitate
a safe working environment.

PROJECT BEING “DRIED-IN"
Work, as required, to keep the elevator lobbies, hoistway, machine room and storage area “dried-in" for
the entire length of the project.

MACHINE ROOM ACCESS

Provide a self-locking and self-closing door for the elevator machine room. Access door to be adequately
sized to accept our equipment. Modify machine room access, as required, to comply with code and
facilitate safe egress of all equipment.

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
Provide fire extinguisher in elevator machine room.

NON-ELEVATOR MATERIAL IN HOISTWAY
Remove or encapsulate, as required, any non-elevator related pipes or wiring located in the elevator
machine room or hoistway.

HOISTWAY VENTILATION

Provide code compliant hoistway ventilation. Code requires a means to prevent the accumulation of hot
air and gasses at the top of the hoistway. Pressurizing the hoistways, or providing vents from the top of the
hoistway to the outside of the building usually accomplishes this. Vents shall not be less than 3 1/2% of the
area of the hoistway nor less than 3 sqg. ft. for each elevator car, whichever is greater. You may not vent

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 6 of 15




o
=
(%]
=
o
()
m
ad
Z
N
>
i
o
Z

OTIS

the hoistway to the machine room. If the hoistway vents must run through the machine room, they must be
enclosed in a fire rated structure and not violate clearances around our equipment.

HOISTWAY LEDGES
Provide a 750 angle constructed of a non-combustible material on all ledges that are 2"
greater in the hoistway, excluding multi-hatch divider beams.

SUMP HOLE GRATING
Provide a flush grating over the sump hole located in the elevator pit.

STORAGE

Provide dry, protected and secure storage space, measuring 20" x 25' per elevator, adjacent
to the hoistway. Otis shall be compensated for material delivered that has to be relocated
after initial placement in the building, is stolen or is removed from the jobsite.

DISPOSAL

The disposal of removed elevator components; machines, controllers, ropes, hydraulic fluid, oils, buffers
and packing materials from the new equipment and any and all related materials shall be the sole
responsibility of the Owner. If a dumpster is provided on site, we will deposit waste materials in the
dumpster or at an agreed upon on-site location for removal by the owner.

PIT LADDERS

Provide a pit ladder, as required, in each pit that does not have walk-in access doors. Ladder shall extend
48" above first landing access door.

OPERATING ELEVATORS FOR OTHER TRADES

If we are required to operate an elevator to facilitate the work of other frades (e.g., sprinklers, smoke
sensors, ledges, etc.) then we shall be compensated for this lost time and the project schedule shall also
be modified.

EMERGENCY RETURN UNIT (ERU)

If an ERU battery-operated lowering device is being provided with your hydraulic elevator modernization
than others are to provide an auxiliary contact in either the existing lockable disconnect (if currently code
compliant) orin a new code compliant lockable disconnect.

PARKING
You shall provide free parking for our crew near the building for the duration of the project.

CODE COMPLIANCE
Our bid is expressly conditioned upon compliance with 2016 ASME A17.1 code.

Any other requirements of other versions of code or AHJ's specific requests not found in the current code is
excluded. Any additional work required as a result of revisions to the code or adoption of new code by
the State, or the local AHJ, is expressly excluded as well and will be provided at additional expense above
and beyond the stated Contract Price.

INSPECTIONS

Otis will cover the cost of one (1) day of inspections. Any subsequent inspection(s) required by local AHJ's
or re-inspections that are not the fault of Ofis will be billed at additional expense via change order. In this
event, the change order will need to be executed prior to turning the car over for public use.

ASBESTOS
Should any asbestos be found to be present in the building which is related to any of our work, it shall be
the responsibility of others to abate, contain or prepare the workplace as safe for our employees to work

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 7 of 15




©)
=t
7]
=
®)
O
m
=
=
N
>
=
®)
=z

OTIS

within or about. Otis will not be responsible for working with asbestos which may be disturbed or
uncontained. Otis will not be responsible for any costs associated with delay of the job should asbestos be
detected or require addressing by others for us to proceed. This includes but is not limited to re-
mobilization charges which may be applied.

MATERIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Material delivered to the jobsite is the property of the Owner and/or Customer. Otis maintains no
responsibility for this material. The Customer is financially responsible for all cost to replace any damaged,
stolen or missing material or equipment. Otis will not be responsible for deductibles on “Builder’s Risk”
insurance policies. Otis will provide a change order, police report and affidavits as needed to substantiate
the claim. Ofis will not procure replacement equipment until a signed change order is received.

LOCKOUT TAG OUT

In furtherance of OSHA's directive contained in 29 C.F.R. § 1910.147(f)(2)(i). which requires that a service
provider (an “outside employer") and its customer (an “on-site employer”) must inform each other of their
respective lock out/tag out (“LOTO") procedures whenever outside servicing personnel are to be
engaged in control of hazardous energy activities on the customer’s site, Oftis incorporates by reference its
mechanical LOTO procedures and its electrical LOTO procedures. These procedures can be obtained at
www.otis.com by (1) clicking on “The Americas" tab on the left side of the website; (2) choosing
“US/English" to take you to the "USA" web page; (3) clicking on the "Otis Safety” link on the left side of the
page; and (4) downloading the “Lockout Tagout Policy Ofis 6.0" and "Mechanical Energy Policy Otis 7.0,"
both of which are in .pdf format on the right side of the website page. Customer agrees that it will
disseminate these procedures throughout its organization to the appropriate personnel who may interact
with Otis personnel while Otis personnel are working on site at Customer's facility.

CONFINED SPACES

The machine room, hoistway, pit and mezzanine ("Elevator Spaces”) may be considered Permit-
Required Confined Spaces as defined by the Occupational Safety and Health Organization
(“OSHA"), 29 C.F.R. § 1910.146(b) and § 1926 Subpart AA. Otis has a documented process to
control or eliminate hazards and classify such Elevator Spaces as non-permit required confined
spaces. In the event that the customer/general contractor or unique site conditions or hazards
(such as chemical manufacturing sites) require Otis to handle such Elevator Spaces as Permit-
Required Confined Spaces, the customer/general contractor will be responsible for supplying, at its
expense, dll resources, including monitoring, permitting, attendants and rescue planning
associated with handling such Elevator Spaces as Permit-Required Confined Spaces. The
customer/general contractor is required to inform Ofis of all known or potential hazards related to
Elevator Spaces that Otis may be required to access prior o Otis performing any work in such
spaces. Further, the customer/general contfractor is required to communicate any changes in the
conditions associated with such Elevator Spaces or activities in or around such spaces that could
infroduce a hazard into such spaces.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

FORCE MAJEURE

Ofis shall not be in breach of this contract or be liable to the other party if it fails to perform or delays the
performance of an obligation as a result of an event beyond its reasonable control, including but not
limited to: strikes, lock-outs, industrial disputes, fire, flood, acts of God, war, insurrection, vandalism,
sabotage, invasion, riot, national emergency, acts of terrorism, embargoes or restraints, extreme weather
or traffic conditions, epidemic, pandemic, quarantine, legislation, regulation, or other act of any
government or entity.

LIMITATION ON DAMAGES

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 8 of 15




(@)
=t
7]
=
O
O
m
)
<
N
>
=
(©)
Z

OTIS

Notwithstanding anything else in this agreement, in no event shall either party by liable for any indirect,
incidental, collateral, special, punitive, liquidated or consequential damages or losses such as loss of
revenues, loss of profits, or harm to business reputation, whether foreseeable and whether arising in
contract, ton, strict liability or otherwise.

Neither party's liability to the other for any reason arising from this Agreement shall exceed the value of the
Agreement.

EXAMINATION OF EQUIPMENT

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintenance or service contract, it is agreed
that we will make no examination of your equipment other than that necessary to do the work described in
this contract and assume no responsibility for any part of your equipment except that upon which work has
been done under this contract.

RE-MOBILIZATION

You agree to pursue and schedule the work by other frades in a timely manner so as to not
interrupt our work. Should our crew(s) have to suspend work on the job to await the conclusion of
work by others not party to this contract, we shall be entitled to a re-mobilization charge of
$5,000.00. We shall also extend the stated durations to the extent that we are delayed.

INSURANCE

oTIsS

Otis agrees to maintain Commercial General Liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate, Automobile Liability in the amount of $1,000,000 Combined
Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Worker's Compensation in statutory limits for the
duration of the project In lieu of adding parties to its Commercial General liability policy, parties will be
made named insureds on an Owners' and Contractor's Liability (OCPL) policy with limits of $2,000,000 per
occurrence / $2,000,000 annual aggregate.

CUSTOMER

You shall insure that all risk insurance upon the full value of the Work and material delivered to the job site
is maintained at no cost to us.

CERTIFICATES

If either party so requires, in writing, the other party shall furish a copy of the certificates of insurance
evidencing the above insurance coverages.

PRIVACY

The products and/or services being provided may result in the collection of Personal Information. Otis and
the Customer will comply with applicable Data Privacy Laws as they pertain fo personal information
processed in connection with activity under this Agreement. "Personal Information” shall mean information
and data exchanged under this agreement related to an identifiable natural person. “Processing™ of
Personal Information shall mean the operation or set of operations whether automated or not, performed
on Personal Information such as collecting, recording, organizing, structuring, storing, adapting, altering,
retrieving, consulting, using, disclosing, sharing or erasing. “Controller” shall mean the party that
determines the purposes and means of processing Personal Information. With respect to any Personall
Information provided by you to Otis, you shall be the Controller and you warrant that you have the legal
right to share such Personal Information with Otis and you shall be responsible for all obligations relating fo
that data, including without limitation providing notice or obtaining consent as may be required by law.

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 9 of 15




OTIS

Once you have lawfully provided Personal Information to Otis, you and Otfis shall become co-Confrollers.
Oftis may share such Personal Information internally, across borders and with service providers in
accordance with applicable Data Privacy Laws. Ofis transfers information subject to the Binding
Corporate Rules of its Parent Company, United Technologies Corporation (UTC). Otis may store Personal
Information provided by you on servers located and accessible globally by UTC entities and their services
providers. The parties agree to cooperate and to take reasonable commercial and legal steps to protect
Personal Information against undue disclosure. In this regard each party shall notify the other in the event
of a data breach, which shall include the actual or unauthorized access to or possession of, or the loss or
destruction of, Personal Information, whether intentional or accidental. The party whose system was
compromised in the data breach incident shall be responsible for any notifications and associated costs.
Should either party receive in any form, (i) a complaint or allegation indicating a violation of applicable
data privacy law, (i) a request seeking access to correct or delete Personal Information or (iii) an inquiry or
complaint related to the processing of personal information, said party shall take reasonable commercial
steps to immediately notify the other party.

ARBITRATION

Subcontractor agrees to submit to Non-Binding Arbitration by the American Arbitration Association but
does not waive its rights to pursue other remedies available at law and equity.

PAYMENT AND SCHEDULE OF VALUES

You agree to be bound and pay in accordance with the supplied schedule of values. We shalll be
paid for our material delivery invoice prior to starting work. We shall be paid in full for all change
orders and the base contract amount (up to 95%) prior to scheduling an inspection and/or
turnover of the elevators to you for use. Otis reserves the right to discontinue work or not turn over
elevators unless payments are current.

e Our quoted price is based on the “Initial Payment" equaling fifty percent (50%) of contract
award. This amount PLUS a fully executed subcontract must be received prior to releasing
equipment for manufacturing or scheduling any other work. Refer to the “Schedule of
Values" below.

e Ofis will mobilize after the “Material Delivery Payment" is received. See “Schedule of
Values" below.

o If Ofis Elevator Company (“Otis") is directed by you to furnish any labor, service, or material
that is outside of the mutually agreed upon scope of work of this agreement (*Out of
Scope Work"), Otis may agree to perform such Out of Scope Work (1) subject to receipt of
a written notice to proceed prior to commencement of any such Out of Scope Work; and
(2) contingent upon receipt of a mutually agreed upon and executed change order within
thirty (30) calendar days of such written notice to proceed. If the parties are unable to
agree to terms that lead to the issuance of a mutually agreed upon and executed change
order within such thirty (30) day period, Otis may suspend the Out of Scope Work.
Notwithstanding any other provision, language, term or condition of this agreement to the
contrary, Ofis shall not be liable for any project delays and/or damages, including but not
limited to liquidated damages, associated with a delay in the issuance of a mutually
agreed upon and executed change order.

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION/“PROGRESS PAYMENTS"

This payment is due upon substantial completion of each modernized elevator. Substantial

completion is defined as a functional elevator that is accepted by you for general use. Any
agreed upon punch-list items will be corrected within a mutually agreeable timeframe. This
payment, however, is still due upon substantial completion of each elevator modernization.
The “Progress Payment” amount shown on the SOV is divided by the total number of

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 10 of 15




)
—
(%]
=
(@)
)
m
~
Z
N
>
=
@)
Z

OTIS

elevators being modernized as a part of this contract. This amount is due within thirty (30)
days of the elevator being turned over for general use.

e Final payment shall be due thirty (30) days after acceptance of the elevator installation.
Otherwise, warranties shall be suspended until payment in full is received.

o Allchange orders must be executed and paid prior to scheduling a final inspection and
turn over to customer.

o Ofis will not agree to any language referencing or implying “pay when paid." This contract
is between Otis Elevator and referenced entity. The attached payment schedule
(“Schedule of Values") is not contingent upon said entity’s ability to be paid by others or
any other factor or event not described above.

SCHEDULE OF VALUES:

SCHEDULE OF VALUES
Base Contract Amount: $128,500
DUE DATE DESCRIPTION % VALUE
Upon Submittal of Engineering/Drawings/Mobilization
drawings for “Initial Payment” 35 $44,975
approval
Upon Material Materials for project
Delivery “Material Delivery Payment” 35 $44,975
Upon Substantial Installation labor
Completion (90%) of “Labor Progress Payments” 25 $32,125
Each Elevator
Within 30 Days After Retention on project
Turnover “Retention Payment” 5 $6,425

DOWN PAYMENT (OPTION)

["] DISCOUNT SCHEDULE
e Pre-Payment Discount - Otis will offer the below discount schedule for larger pre-payment amounts:

o 75% Pre-Payment 2% discount off base bid
o 90% Pre-Payment 3% discount off base bid

LEAD TIME AND DURATION

We anticipate approximately 14 weeks manufacturing time from receipt of signed contract, signed fixture
approvals and down payment.

Thereafter, once a start date has been determined based on manpower availability and material delivery,
we expect the modernization to take approximately 5 weeks per car, during which time the car will be out
of service and unavailable for public use.

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 11 of 15




o)
=1
o
=
®)
O
m
)
Z
N
>
=
®)
P4

All work will be performed during our regular working hours of our regular working days.
It is agreed that we do not assume possession or control of any part of the equipment but such
remains yours exclusively as the owner (or lessee) thereof.

SCHEDULE

Our proposal is based on a delivery date of September 1, 2024. If the delivery date is delayed 90
calendar days or greater, customer agrees to pay applicable factory material price increases. A
fully executed change order and full payment of the price increase, in addition to full payment of
the required down payment by Customer is required prior to the factory material being ordered
and released. Additionally, if your project schedule changes and extends installation or completion
of labor into a future year or year(s), Customer agrees to pay applicable labor escalation price
increases. A fully executed change order regarding the labor escalation price increase must be
executed prior to mobilization and the start of any work.

Due to current market conditions the availability of elevator installation labor is limited. If this
proposal is not accepted within 30 days, prior fo acceptance of any award Otis reserves the
unilateral right to decline the award based on a review of the project schedule and our labor
availability/commitments.

ALTERNATE NO. 1 - New Cab Interior

Ofis will renovate the above referenced elevator with the Tier 1 interior design package. All
material provided shall be manufactured and installed in accordance with the ASME A17.1 Safety
Code for Elevators and Escalators. The renovation shall include the following:

e Layers 2-6 horizontal panels in customer's choice of standard Wilsonart® plastic laminate,
with 1/8" black shadow lines set into the surface. Satin stainless steel corner and front
revedls. Satin stainless steel toe kicks with satin silver aluminum toe kick binders at the base
of the panels, allowing for ventilation. Satin silver aluminum top cap with integrated pad
hook channel above the panels. The visible panel edges near the door are protected with
binders (if required) in satin silver aluminum.

e Handrail = A new handrail will be mounted to the rear wall panel in accordance with ADA
requirements and local governing codes. Handrail will be #4 finish stainless steel solid flat
bar with returned ends.

e New Ceiling - We will remove existing ceiling and replace with new modular down-light LED
ceiling. The aluminum ceiling frame, in satin silver finish, is divided into 6 sections; each
section contains an insert in gloss black.

e Cab Pads — we will furnish a new set of cab pads custom fit to your new interior.

CEONTRACT PRICE suuimintiisesatia it S sty it s ADD $17,500
Add $8,750 to down-payment amount

INITIAL TO ACCEPT:

ALTERNATE NO. 2 — New Stainless Steel Car Door

We will furnish and install a new single speed side slide car door finished in brushed stainless steel. The
existing track and: sill will be retained.

CONTRACT PRICE. . ctvutiiieeiineeiieeiieeee e eeiie e ADD $4,250
Add $2,125 to down-payment amount

INITIAL TO ACCEPT:

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 12 of 15




OTIS

ALTERNATE NO. 3 - New Emergency Return Unit

We will furnish and install an Emergency Return Unit (ERU) providing auxiliary power to your hydraulic
elevator. In the event of a primary power failure or a single phase condition, the ERU is designed to
automatically return the elevator to its lowest landing at normal speed and allow all passengers to exit
safely.

CONTRACT PRICE. ssssssssvsmussunsssswmumsion sovasns anvaisn sssssn sssmssis ADD $3,500
Add $1,750 to down-payment amount

INITIAL TO ACCEPT:

The extent of the work to be performed is either described above or in the altached specification
which is incorporated into and made a part of this document.

PRICE $128,500 Plus Applicable Sales and/or Use Taxes
One Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars Type
Dollar Amount

This price is based on a fifty percent (50%) down payment in the amount of $64,250.

Due to current market conditions, this BUDGET proposal is valid for thirty (30) days.

This proposal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a binding contract
between you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to contract (collectively

referred to herein as "you"), and us when accepted by you through execution of this proposal by
you and approved by our authorized representative; or by your authorizing us to perform work for

9 the project and our commencing such work.
7 @:{ s
= Accepted in Duplicated Submitted by:
(@) Kelly Walker
O
m
; CUSTOMER OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
~ y ! Approved by Authorized
:E. Approved by Authorized Representative Representative
(Z) Date: Date:

Signed: X Signed: X

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Name of Company:

O Principal, Owner or
Authorized Representative of Principal or Owner
O Agent

(Name of Principal or Owner)

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 13 of 15




OTIS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The work shall be performed for the agreed price plus any applicable sales, excise or similar taxes as required by law.

In addition to the agreed price, you shall pay to us any future applicable tax imposed on us, our suppliers or you in connection with
the performance of the work described.

This quotation is subject to change or withdrawal by us prior to acceptance.

We warrant to you that the work performed by us hereunder shall be free from defects, not inherent in the quality required or
permitted, in material and workmanship for one (1) year from the date of substantial completion. Our duty and your remedy under
this warranty are limited to our correcting any such defect you report to us within the warranty period by, at our opinion, repair or
replacement, provided all payments due under the terms of this contract have been made in full. All parts used for repair or
replacement under this warranty shall be good quality and fumished on an exchange basis. Printed circuit boards used for
replacement parts under this warranty may be refurbished boards. Exchanged parts become our property.

We shall perform the work during our regular working hours of our regular working days unless otherwise agreed in writing. You shall be
responsible for providing suitable storage space at the site for our material.

You shall obtain title to the equipment furnished hereunder when final payment for such equipment is received by us. In addition, you
shall be granted a license to use software incorporated into such equipment solely for operating such equipment and in accordance
with the terms regarding licensing further below. Further, Customer shall not have the right to take title or possession of any of Otis'
tools or machinery used by Ofis in providing its services or work.

Any drawings, illustrations or descriptive matter furnished with the proposal are submitted only to show the general style, arrangement
and dimensions of the equipment.

Payments shall be made as follows: A down payment of fifty percent (50%) shall be billed upon award. Once payment is received,
the material order will be placed; the balance shall be paid on completion if the work is completed within a thirty day period. If the
work is not completed within a thirty day period, monthly progress payments shall be made based on the value of any equipment
ready or delivered, if any, and labor performed through the end of the month less a five percent (5%) retainage and the aggregate
of previous payments. We shall be paid in full for all change orders and the base contract amount up to 90% prior to scheduling an
inspection and/or turnover of the elevators to you for use. The retainage shall be paid when the work is completed. We reserve the
right to discontinue our work at any time until payments shall have been made as agreed and we have assurance satisfactory to us
that subsequent payments will be made when due. Payments not received within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice shall be
subject to interest accrued at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum or at the maximum rate allowed by applicable law,
whichever is less. We shall also be entitled to reimbursement from you of the expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred in collecting
any overdue payments.

Any material removed by us in the performance of the work shall become our property.

Our performance is conditioned upon your securing any required governmental approvals for the installation of any equipment
provided hereunder and your providing our workmen with adequate electrical power at no cost to us with a safe place in which to
work, and we reserve the right to discontinue our work in the building whenever in our opinion working conditions are unsafe. If
overtime work is mutually agreed upon and performed, an additional charge thereof, at our usual rates for such work, shall be added
to the contract price. The performance of our work hereunder is conditioned on your performing the preparatory work and supplying
the necessary data specified on the front of this proposal or in the attached specification, if any. Should we be required to make an
unscheduled return to your site to begin or complete the work due to your request, acts or omissions, then such return visits shall be
subject to additional charges at our current labor rates. We disclaim any responsibility for claims or damages associated with elevator
service interruptions caused by or resulting from work performed by you or others retained by you to perform work.

We shall retain a security interest in all material furnished hereunder and not paid for in full. You agree that a copy of this Agreement
may be used as a financing statement for the purpose of placing upon public record our interest in any material furnished hereunder,
and you agree to execute a UCC-1 form or any other document reasonably requested by us for that purpose.

O
=i
7]
<
(@)
O
m
o
=
N
>
=]
(@)
Z

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintenance or service contract, it is agreed that we will make no
examination of your equipment other than that necessary to do the work described in this contract and assume no responsibility for
any part of your equipment except that upon which work has been done under this contract.

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any loss, damage or delay due to any cause beyond either parties reasonable control,
including but not limited to acts of government. Notwithstanding any provision in any contract document to the contrary, our
acceptance is conditioned on being allowed additional time for the performance of the Work due to delays beyond our reasonable
control., strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, fire, explosion, theft, weather damage, flood, earthquake, riot, civil commotion, war,
mischief or act of God.

We do not agree under our warranty to bear the cost of repairs or replacements due to vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, normal
wear and tear, modifications not performed by us, improper or insufficient maintenance by others, or any cause beyond our control.
We shall conduct, at our own expense, the entire defense of any claim, suit or action alleging that, without further combination, the
use by you of any equipment provided hereunder directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions that (a) we receive prompt
wiritten notice of such claim, suit or action and full opportunity to assume the sole defense thereof, including settlement and appeals,
and all information available to you for such defense; (b) said equipment is made according to a specification or design furnished by
us; and (c) the claim, suit or action is brought against you. Provided all of the foregoing conditions have been met, we shall, at our

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 14 of 15




OTIS

own expense, either settle said claim, suit or action or shall pay all damages excluding consequential damages and costs awarded
by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment is finally enjoined, we shall at our option, (i) procure for you the right
use of the equipment, (i) replace the equipment with equivalent noninfringing equipment, (i) modify the equipment so it becomes
noninfringing but equivalent, or (iv) remove the equipment and refund the purchase price (if any) less a reasonable allowance for
use, damage or obsolescence.

The express warranties set forth in this agreement are the exclusive warranties given: we make no other warranties express or implied,
and specifically make no warranty of merchantability or of fitness for any particular purpose; and the express warranties set forth in
this agreement are in lieu of any such warranties and any other obligation or liability on our part.

Under no circumstances shall either party be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages in contract, tort,
including negligence, warranty or otherwise, notwithstanding any indemnity provision to the contrary. We will use commercially
reasonable efforts to complete the work set forth herein with minimal disruption to elevator service for you and your tenants (as
applicable). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties acknowledge that delays and disruptions in service are a normal result of the
type of work described herein, and notwithstanding any other representations, warranties or indemnity obligations hereunder, we will
have no liability for any direct or indirect damages resulting from interruptions in elevator service during the performance of our
obligations.

Your remedies set forth herein are exclusive and our liability with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection therewith
such as performance or breach thereof, or from the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, repair or use of any equipment furnished
under this contract, whether in contract, in tort, in warranty or otherwise, shall not exceed the price for the equipment or services
rendered.

It is agreed that after completion of our work, you shall be responsible for ensuring that the operation of any equipment furnished
hereunder is periodically inspected. The interval between such inspections shall not be longer than what may be required by the
applicable governing safety code.

By accepting delivery of parts incorporating software you agree that the transaction is not a sale of such software but merely a license
to use such software solely for operating the unit(s) for which the part was provided, not to copy or let others copy such software for
any purpose whatsoever, to keep such software in confidence as a trade secret, and not to transfer possession of such part to others
except as a part of a transfer of ownership of the equipment in which such part is installed, provided that you inform us in writing about
such ownership transfer and the transferee agrees in writing to abide by the above license terms prior to any such transfer.

Our work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl
(PCB), or products or materials containing asbestos, PCB's or other hazardous substances. In the event we encounter any such product
or materials in the course of performing work, we shall have the right to discontinue our work and remove our employees from the
project until you have taken the appropriate action to abate, encapsulate or remove such products or materials, and any hazards
connected therewith, or until it is determined that no hazard exists (as the case may require). We shall receive an extension of time to
complete the work hereunder and compensation for delays encountered as a result of such situation.

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and may not be
modified by any terms on your order form or any other document, and supersedes any prior written or oral communication relating
to the same subject. Any amendment or modifications to this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party unless agreed to in
wiriting by an authorized representative of each party. Both parties agree that any form issued by you that contains any terms that
are inconsistent with those contained herein shall not modify this Agreement, nor shall it constitute an acceptance of any additional
terms.

®)
=
(7%}
=
®)
S)
m
)
Z
N
>
-
®)
Z

© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, 2018 All Rights Reserved Page 15 of 15




[
—J|Ll§ CITY OF HOBBS
4{ 665 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

MEETING DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Add Fee for Cremation Disinterment

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Parks and Open Space Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 4, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Bryan Wagner, Parks & Open Spaces Director

Summary:

Currently in the Cemetery Rules and Regulations Manual there is no set fee for a cremation
disinterment. There are set fees for disinterment for infant ($250) or adult ($500) casket/vault. The
cemetery has been charging the infant and adult casket/vault disinterment fee listed in the past. We
received a request from a local funeral home about adding a fee for a cremation disinterment to
lessen the cost to family members. We currently charge $90.00 for Cremation Open/Close interment.
We took this request before the Cemetery Advisory Board in January 2024. We as staff feel that we
should be charging less for a cremation disinterment. Staff asked the advisory board to approve a
$90.00 fee for a cremation disinterment, which they agreed and approved.

Staff is asking for approval from City Commission to implement a new fee for a Cremation
Disinterment of $90.00. We feel we should charge less for a cremation disinterment similar to the

cremation interment cost. Digitally signed by Deborah |

[
Fiscal Impact: None Reviewed By: Deborah Corral E:;rea 2024.04.08 16:11:48 -06'00'

Finance Department
Changing the Disinterment Fees would reduce the overall amount of fees collected based on the current
practice, however, we believe the budgetary impact would be minor.

Attachments:

Current Fee Structure

Legal Review: Approved As To Form: _/s/ Valerie Chacon
City Attorney

Recommendation:

Add fee for cremation disinterment as this is not set in the rules and regulations book.

Approved For Submittal By CITY CLERK’'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Bryan J Wagner &
Resolution No. Continued To:
Department D’reCtor Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied:
il Other File No.

Citym%y



CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. __7464

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF HOBBS CITY COMMISSION TO IMPLEMENT
A NEW FEE FOR CREMATION DISINTERMENT FOR INFANTS AND ADULTS

WHEREAS, THE City of Hobbs provides cremation interment and disinterment services

at city owned and operated cemeteries;

WHEREAS, there has not been a designated fee cremation disinterment service in the

past;

WHEREAS, to keep cost fair and consistent with other services the city provides, the
Cemetery Advisory Board approved the cost of $90.00 fee for cremation disinterment service for

infants and adults;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY

OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that the City Commission shall pass this new fee of $90.00.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 15" day of April, 2024

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



City of Hobbs Cemetery Fees

LOTS
ADULT $575.00
**Perpetual Care Fee 30.00
**Perpetual Care Fee is a one-time charge for maintenance. This fee is added to each lot sold or
to each Open/Close lot.
| Weekday: Lot, Open/Close, Perpetual Care Fee $1,005.00
‘ OR
I Saturday or City-Observed Holiday: Lot, Open/Close, Perpetual Care Fee  $1,405.00
Open/Close fees cannot be pre-paid:
| Monday - Friday $400.00
Perpetual Care Fee 30.00
Saturday or City-observed holidays $800.00
I Perpetual Care Fee 30.00
Cremations (Open/Close in occupied Adult Lots)
| Monday - Friday $ 90.00
Saturday or City-observed holidays 490.00
l Cremation Lots
Monday - Friday $ 120.00
l Saturday or City-observed holidays 520.00
Infant
Monday - Friday: Lot, Open Close $145.00
Saturday or City-observed holidays 445.00
A MONUMENTS
Only pre-approved monument companies accepted.
Setting Fee $ 30.00
MAUSOLEUM
Per front foot (10" minimum)
Lot $ 50.00
DISINTERMENT
Adult $ 500.00
With Re-Interment in a City of Hobbs Cemetery. $ 900.00
Infant $250.00
With Re-Interment in a City of Hobbs Cemetery. $250.00

CEMETERY LOTS PAYMENT PLAN
$575.00
~ 25% down payment $143.75
+_Perpetual Care Fee $30.00
= Total Down Payment $173.75

$71.88 a month for 6 months of the remaining balance. Perpetual care fee is added to the down
payment amount.




	Agenda - April 15, 2024
	1.	Minutes of the April 1, 2024, Regular Commission Meeting
	2.	Recognition of City Employees - Milestone Service Awards for the Month of April, 2024
	3.	Resolution No. 7460  - Authorizing Grant Agreement Amendment No. 1 with the State of New Mexico Department of Transportation for Project Control No. HW2L200557 Roadway Improvements at Dal Paso/Clinton and Dal Paso/Snyder to Extend the Expiration Date of the Grant from June 30, 2024, to June 30, 2025
	4.	Resolution No. 7461 – Authorizing the City of Hobbs City Commission to Become Members of the New Mexico Produced Water Research Consortium (NMPWRC) 
	5.	Shipp Street Plaza Conceptual Design


	6.	Resolution No. 7462 – Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #3 for FY 2023-2024
	7.	Resolution No. 7463 – Authorizing an Allocation of Lodgers’ Tax Funds for Various Events for FY 2024  
	8.	Consideration of Approval to Purchase an OTIS Hydroaccel Hydraulic Control Elevator System from OTIS Elevator Company in the Amount of $150,250.00
	9.	Resolution No. 7464 – Authorizing the City of Hobbs to Implement a New Fee for Cremation Disinterment for Infants and Adults as Recommended by the Hobbs Cemetery Board 

